MS-207 Colton Manuscript Collection Finding Guide

The Colton Family Manuscript Collection finding guide is currently being reviewed for accuracy and usability. Please expect to see changes to the layout of this finding guide in the future as it is brought into compliance with modern archival standards for arrangement and description of materials. References to materials which were either returned to the family or transferred to another collection or repository have been removed from this guide. The identification number notes that materials were removed.

Thank you, Patricia L. Walker, Archivist, Museum of Northern Arizona April 14, 2015

This finding guide for the Colton manuscript collection is a master list for all manuscript files contained within the Colton vault. Each file is listed in order by its specific manuscript number from Series 1 - 1 through Series 701 - 2. This guide also includes photographic materials and artifacts that were part of the original collection. The majority of photos have been separated from the manuscripts for preservation purposes. Many of the artifacts have been separated and placed in either the Memorabilia or Jewelry Collections. Some items have been permanently removed from the collection and returned to J. Ferrell Colton at his request.

This guide follows the original ordering and numbering scheme established when the materials were first cataloged. The folder listings have been adjusted as of 4/15/2015 so that folders with the same description do not take up individual lines.

The first pages of this guide contains an explanation of the original numbering system imposed on the collection and a table of contents that offers an overview of the collection's content and organization.

Guide to numbering system

The MS 207 - prefix was assigned to be entire Colton manuscript collection when it originally was catalogued by Katherine Bartlett. To ease use and bring the finding aid up to current DACS standards in April 2015, the MS 207 - prefix has been eliminated from the finding aid and replaced with the term "Series" where appropriate.

The five general categories that formed the basis for the original numerical organization of the Colton manuscript collection are:

MS 207 - 1 to MS 207 - 99	Museum correspondence and papers
MS 207 - 100 to MS 207 - 199	Colton research
MS 207 - 200 to MS 207 - 299	Harold S. Colton Family Papers
MS 207 - 300 to MS 207 - 399	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton Papers
MS 207 - 400 to MS 207 - 499	J. Ferrell Colton paper papers

In the course of adding uncatalogued materials to the collection in June - July 1996, several new categories that expanded the original organizational scheme were created. They are:

MS 207 - 500 to MS 207 - 599 Miscellaneous Objects and Maps MS 207 - 600 to MS 207 - 699 Financial material MS 207 - 700 to MS 207 - 799 Miscellaneous oversized material

Within these general categories, each number represents a specific group of materials that relate to a specific aspect of the overall category. Within these more specific categories, individual items have been assigned numbers for organizational purposes. The location information from the original 1996 guide have been eliminated from this revision as the collection has been moved into a new facility and the location identification numbers are no longer relevant.

In 1996, the numbering sequence was MS 207 - category - item number. As of 2015, the numbering sequence equals Series number – item number. It is necessary to include the collection number, series number, and item number in requests as the item numbering sequence starts over within each series.

Table of contents

Table of contents	3
MS 207 - 1 to 3 Museum Correspondence and Papers	7
Series 2: Museum Business (Corporation, Financial, Buildings, Operations, History, Departments, and O	ther
Materials)	15
Subseries: Museum Business - Financial	16
Subseries: Museum Buildings	
Subseries: Museum Operations	18
Subseries: Museum History	
Subseries: Museum Departments	
Subseries: Museum – Miscellaneous Materials	
Series 3: History of the Museum of Northern Arizona	
MS 207 - 100 to 127 Colton research	
Series 101: Bibliography of Harold S. Colton's Publications	
Series 102: Harold S. Colton Research – Zoology	
Series 103: Ceramic studies	-
Series 104: Hopi sites and pottery studies (related to the Hopi - Navajo Land Claims)	
Series 105: Volcanic studies	-
Series 106: Geological studies	
Series 107: Earthquake studies	
Series 108: Water Development and Well Log studies	
Series 109: Precipitation and Climactic studies	
Series 110: Pre-history studies	
Series 111: Itineraries and Days in the Painted Desert	
Series 112: Prehistoric dog studies	
Series 113: Hopi papers	
Series 114: Kachinas	
Series 115: Lac insects	
Series 116: Archaeological studies	
Series 117: Natural History studies	
Series 118: Petroglyphs	
Series 119: Middle East chronology (relating to the Bible)	
Series 120: Folklore, etc.	
Series 121: Science education	
Series 122: Sunset Crater	
Series 123: Literary manuscripts	
Series 124: Published papers	
Series 125: Research in northern Arizona (materials, methods, Archaeology, Botany, Dendrochronology	
Geography, Geology, History, Meteorology, Museums, Zoology, Entomology, and Hopi materials)	
Subseries: Museum Research - Lectures	
Subseries: Museum Research – Materials and Methods	
Subseries: Museum Research - Anthropology and Physical Anthropology	
Subseries: Museum Research - Demography	
Subseries: Museum Research - Archaeology	
Subseries: Museum Research - General	31

Subseries: Museum – Northern Arizona	32
Subseries: Museum – Ethnology and General Ethnology	32
Subseries: Miscellaneous Tribes	33
Subseries: Museum - Navajo	33
Subseries: Museum – Yuman Tribes	33
Subseries: Museum - Miscellaneous	34
Subseries: Museum – Arts and Crafts	34
Subseries: Museum – Botany	34
Subseries: Museum – Chemistry	34
Subseries: Museum Research - Dendrochronology	34
Subseries: Museum Research - Education	35
Subseries: Museum – Geography - General	35
Subseries: Museum – Geography - Southwest	35
Subseries: Geology	
Subseries: Mineralogy and Lithology	
Subseries: Physiography	
Subseries: Formations	
Subseries: Dynamic Geology including Volcanism	37
Subseries: Paleontology	
Subseries: History	
Subseries: Meteorology	
Subseries: Museums	
Subseries: Zoology	
Subseries: Research – Hopi Ethnology	
Subseries: Research – Miscellaneous Ceramics	
Series 126: Ethnology - miscellaneous notes and pamphlets	
Series 127: Norman Rockwell illustrations from The Saturday Evening Post	
MS 207 - 201 to 223 Harold S. Colton family papers	
Series 201: Genealogy books, related publications, diaries, and letters of generations prior to Harold	
Colton	
Series 202: Photo albums & scrapbooks	
Series 203: Diaries and manuscripts of Harold S. Colton – autobiography	
Series 204: Business Journal and ledgers	
Series 205: Card catalog of Harold S. Colton's library, 1970	
Series 206: Letters to and from members of the Colton family	
Series 207: Photographs	
Series 208: Memorabilia	
Series 209: H. S. Colton - Personal business	
Subseries: Harold S. Colton – Personal Business	
Subseries: Harold S. Colton – Personal Letters	
Subseries: Harold S. Colton - Topic Files	
Series 210: H. S. Colton - Legal documents, genealogy, autobiography, and tax returns	
Subseries: Harold S. Colton Files – Legal Documents	
Subseries: Genealogy	
Subseries: Photographs	69

Subseries: Family Letters	69
Subseries: Harold S. Colton Autobiographical Data	69
Subseries: Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, Miscellaneous	70
Subseries: Income Tax Returns	71
Series 211: Photographs – Negatives and Prints	72
Subseries: Glass Plate Negatives	72
Subseries: Homes	
Subseries: Paintings and Family	
Subseries: Places and Trips	
Subseries: Places and Trips (5)	
Subseries: Photo albums, Slides, and Negatives	79
Series 212: Civic Activities	
Series 213: Book and Magazine Collection	
Series 214: Blueprint Plans for Colton Houses	
Subseries: Coyote Range	
Subseries: Museum of Northern Arizona Research Center Plans	-
Subseries: Long Meadow House, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania	
Subseries: Hilltop Farm, Ardmore, Color Cove, Red Ledge, and Miscellaneous	
Series 215: Other Blueprints and Plans	
Series 216: Miscellaneous Papers	
Series 217: Negatives and Slides – Trips and Research	
Series 218: Miscellaneous Prints	
Series 219: Miscellaneous Prints	
Series 220: Miscellaneous Prints	
Series 221: Miscellaneous Prints	
Series 222: Miscellaneous Prints	
Series 223: Miscellaneous Prints	
MS 207 - 301 to 311 Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton Papers	
Series 301: Papers of Elise H. Ferrell Presser	
Series 302: Photo Albums	
Series 303: School Books	
Series 304: Diaries	
Series 305: Scrapbooks	84
Series 306: Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton Published Articles and Correspondence on Indian Art and	
Miscellaneous Matters	
Series 307: Mary-Russell F. Colton Library	
Series 308: Sketch Books and Photographs of Her Paintings	
Series 309: Miscellaneous Papers	
Series 310: Letters to and from members of her family	
Series 311: Photographs taken by and of Mary-Russell F. Colton	
MS 207 - 401 to 408 J. Ferrell Colton Papers	
Series 407: Family Heirlooms	
Series 408: Photographic Collection	
MS 207 - 500 to 599 Miscellaneous Objects and Maps	
Series 500: Miscellaneous Publications	88

Series 501: Miscellaneous Objects	88
Series 502: Oversized Maps and Plans	
Series 503: Wood Print Blocks	89
MS 207 - 600 to 699 Financial Materials	89
Series 600: Uninventoried Financial Materials	89
MS 207 - 700 to 799 Oversized Materials	90
Series 700: Oversized Materials	90
Series 701: Oversized Photographs and Publications	90

MS 207 - 1 to 3 Museum Correspondence and Papers

Series 1 consists of museum correspondence and papers. Series 2 pertains to museum business and covers aspects of running the museum such as the Corporation, Finances, Buildings, Operations, History, Departments, etc. Series 3 contains materials related to the history of the Museum of Northern Arizona. Series 4 thru series 99 are empty series.

Identifier	Title
1	"A" Miscellaneous
2	Abel, Leland - Pottery; Mesa Verde;
3	Adams, W. Y Letter of Recommendation
4	Allen, Dr. Agnes - Letter of Recommendation
5	Allen, Mr. Norton - Pottery; Archaeology;
6	Amazing Explorations - R. M. Ariss; Southwest Anthropological Association;
7	American Association of Museums - G. H. Edgell;
8	American Optical Company - Microscopes;
9	American Philosophical Society
10	Anderson, Edgar A Botany; Washington University (St. Louis);
11	Antevs, Ernst V Archaeology;
12	Arizona State Antiquities Act - Legislation—Antiquities;
13	Archaeological Committee - Emil Haury; Archaeology;
14	Arizona Archaeological Commission
15	Archives of the Indies - Barry Goldwater; Charles C. DiPeso;
16	Ariss, R. M Amazing Explorations; Los Angeles County Museum;
17	Arizona Academy of Science
18	Arizona State Archaeological Commission - Arizona Archaeological Commission; legislation;
19	Arizona State College - Hopi Scholarship Fund;
20	Arizona Commission of Indian Affairs
21	Arizona Guide
22	Arizona State Parks - Newsletters; legislation;
23	Arizona Folklorists - Newsletters;
24	Asher, Mr. Grant
25	Aubuchon, Mr. John A Navajo National Monument; Archaeology;
26	"B" Miscellaneous
27	Babbitt, John - Rotary; Museum of Northern Arizona;
28	Bahti, Mr. Thomas N Kachinas;
29	Bailey, Flora - Research Associate;
30	Ballardini, Dr. Gaetano - International Museum of Ceramics (Italy);
31	Bauer, David L Lepidoptera;
32	Bausch & Lomb - Microscopes;
33	Beaver, W Sherds; Bloody Basin;
34	Beale, Leonard - PA Salt Manufacturing Company;

Identifier	Title
35	Beeson, William - Fieldwork; Museum of Northern Arizona;
36	Berry, Stillman - Insects;
37	Blackwelder, Eliot - Volcanoes; craters; Stanford University;
38	Block, Dr. Fred - Southwestern archaeology; ceramics;
39	Bluhm, Miss Elaine - Chicago Museum of Natural History; Archaeology;
40	Boulder Dam Recreational Area - Archaeology;
41	Brady, Major L. F Volcanoes;
42	Brainerd, George - Islamic pottery; Islamic ceramic types; Southwestern pottery; Southwestern ceramic types; Pottery; Ceramics;
43	Breternitz, David - Archaeology;
44	Brewer, James W.
45	Brew, J. O Peabody Museum;
46	Brown, Dr. Barnum - American Museum of Natural History—Department of Geology and Vertebrate Paleontology;
47	Brodie, A. O Art; Curator of Art; Museum of Northern Arizona;
48	Brown, F. Martin
49	Brown, William L Corn Genetics; Pioneer Hybrid Corn CompanyDepartment of Plant Breeding;
50	Butcher, Mr. Harold - Archaeology;
51	Butler, Dr. G. M. and Butler, Dr. B. S University of Arizona—Geology Department
52	"C" Miscellaneous
53	Cardenas, Martin - Simon Bolivar University (Bolivia); corn;
54	Cards (Salesmen, etc.) - Assorted Business Cards
55	Carnegie Museum - Phoenix; James Swanger; Kachinas;
56	Caywood, Louis
57	Clark, Mr. J. C. (Historical Data) - Archaeology;
58	Coconino National Forest - Mount Eldon
59	Colbert, E. H American Museum of Natural History—Department of Geology and Paleontology;
60	Colt Archaeological Institute - Archaeology; Grants;
61	Columbia University (Dr. Richard Woodbury) - Anthropology;
62	Congress - Legislation;
63	Coxon, William - International Society for Petroglyph Research (Phoenix, AZ);
64	Coze, Paul - Art School; Phoenix
65	Crawford, O. G. S Phoenix House Ltd. (Charing Cross, London);
66	Cushing-Malloy, Inc Lithographers; Ann Arbor, MI;
67	Cutler, Hugh - Missouri Botanical Gardens (St. Louis);
68	Cummings, Dr. Byron - Sloth bones; Arizona State Museum;
69	"D" Miscellaneous
70	Daifuku, Dr. Hiroshi - State Historical Museum (Madison, WI);
71	Danson, Edward - Museum of Northern Arizona; Director; Dr. Harold S. Colton—correspondence, 1962 - 1963;

Identifier	Title
72	Darrah, William C.
73	Deaver, Dr. Chester - Science Department—Arizona State College;
74	Denver Art Museum
75	Devereux, George - Topeka, KS; Mojave Chieftainship in Action-manuscript;
76	Dietrick, Margaetta - Santa Fe Indian School; paintings;
77	Dietrich, Charles H New Mexico Association on Indian Affairs; Kachinas;
78	D'Havnocourt, Rene [D'Hannoncount, Rene ?] - Department of the Interior—Indian Arts and Crafts Board;
79	DiPeso, Charles C Arizona State Antiquities Act; Archives of the Indies; Amerind Fund;
80	Dixon, Keith A Department of Anthropology—University of California – Los Angeles;
81	Dobzansky, Dr. T. H Department of Geology—Columbia University;
82	Dockstader, Fred J Museum of the American Indian (New York); director; Dartmouth College Museum (Hanover, NH);
83	Donath, Dorothy - Philadelphia, PA; American Anthropologist—assistant to the editor (applying to be editor of Plateau);
84	Douglas, F. H Denver Art Museum; Native American Art—curator;
85	Douglass, A. E Tucson, AZ; University of Arizona—Laboratory of Tree Ring Research;
86	Dozier, Edward P University of Oregon—Anthropology Department;
87	Drake, Robert J Drake Molluscan Collection; Santa Fe, NM;
88	Dunham, Theodore, Jr Rochester, NY; University of Rochester; Microspectroscopic Laboratory; Volcanoes;
89	"E" Miscellaneous
90	Eldridge, James C Yavapai County Archaeological Society;
91	El Paso Natural Gas Company - Contract archaeology;
92	Emert, Dr. Martine - Adam State Teachers College (Alamosa, CO); Southwest pottery;
93	Employment Security Commission of Arizona
94	Ennis, George - Excursions; 1946; sites visited;
95	Euler, R. C Arizona Pioneers Historical Society; Arizona State College;
96	"F" Miscellaneous
97	Fay, George E Southern State College (Magnolia, AR)—Department of Sociology and Anthropology;
98	Fagerberg, Dixon - Accountant; Phoenix, AZ; Miscellaneous correspondence.
99	Farmer, Malcolm - Whittier College (Whittier, CA); University of Washington, Seattle – Department of Anthropology
100	Ferris, Jeff - Alaska photos
101	Feth, John H Groundwater Branch Geological Survey (Tucson, AZ);
102	Fewkes, J. W "Historical Value"
103	Fewkes, Jesse Walter - Chief, Bureau of American Ethnology, Smithsonian Institution;
104	Fiction - Poetry and stories – authors unknown
105	Fleming, Mrs. Mamie - Pasadena, CA;
106	Foreman, Grant - Muskogee, OK;

Identifier	Title
107	"G" Miscellaneous
108	Gammage, Dr. and Mrs. Grady - Arizona State Teacher's College (Tempe, AZ);
109	Gebhard, Davis S Art History; University of New Mexico—Art Department;
110	Gifford, E. W University of California (Berkley)—Museum of Anthropology;
111	Gifford, James C Tucson and Cambridge, MA; Archaeology;
112	Gillmore, Melvin R University of Michigan-Ethnobotanical Laboratory, University Museums;
113	Gladwin, Harold S Gila Pueblo photo
114	Glen Canyon Dam and Reservoir - Contract archaeology work;
115	Gooding, Leslie N.
116	Goff, Dr. Charles W Orthopedic surgery; Hartford, CT;
117	Goldwater, Barry - Archives of the Indies; Congress; photos
118	Grand Canyon Museum
119	Green, H. H Architect (Phoenix, AZ);
120	M. Greenberg's Sons – Ted Stahr, Manager Southwestern District - Brass foundry and machine works
121	Guthe, A. K Rochester Museum of Arts and Sciences
122	Guthe, Carl - University of the State of New York, State Museum (Albany)
123	Gutschick, Dr. R. C Notre Dame – Department of Geology
124	"H" Miscellaneous
125	Hall, Ansel F Rainbow Bridge; Monument Valley; Rainbow Bridge Monument Valley Expedition; RBMVE; Denver, CO;
126	Hall, Raymond - Santa Fe, NM; University of California - Museum of Vertebrate Zoology
127	Halseth, Odd S Pueblo Grande; City of Phoenix Archaeologist
128	Hammond, Peter - Sussex, England; Hopi
129	Hargrave, Lyn - Archaeology; ceramics; Hargrave, Lyndon L.;
130	Hargrave, L. L Hargrave, Lyndon L.; Archaeology; ceramics;
131	Harner, M Museum of Anthropology (Berkeley);
132	Harrington, J. P Journal of American Ethnology;
133	Harrington, M. R The Southwest Museum (Los Angeles, CA);
134	Harshbarger, John W Geological Survey; Groundwater Branch – Department of the Interior
135	Hastings, Homer - Aztec Ruins National Monument (Aztec, NM);
136	Haury, Emil W Arizona Archaeological Committee; Arizona State Antiquities Act; Arizona State Museum; Southwest pottery;
137	Hawley, Dr. Florence M University of New Mexico – Department of Anthropology;
138	Hayden, Irvin - Kayenta;
139	Heald, Weldon - Painted Canyon Ranch (Portal, AZ);
140	Heard Museum
141	Heath, Harold
142	Heiser, Robert F University of California Berkeley – Anthropology Department;
143	Hipkoe, Mr. A. R Archaeology; Beacon Motel (Winslow, AZ);

Identifier	Title
144	Hodge, F. W Southwest Museum (Los Angeles, CA);
145	Hopi Claims
146	William T. Hornday Foundation, Geneva Children's Museum - Geneva, AL
147	Howell, Paul W. (Clays) - University of Arizona – Department of Geology;
148	Hubert, Virgil - Assistant Curator, Museum of Northern Arizona (also was Director of Art)
149	Huling, Colonel John - Elkhorn, WI; Miscellaneous correspondence;
150	Hunt, Alice P Denver, CO; request for information
151	Inter-Tribal Ceremonial Magazine - Gallup
152	Irwin, Margaret - Santa Barbara, CA; Sea Urchin Paper;
153	"J" Miscellaneous
154	Jaeger, Paul - <u>Arizona Daily Sun</u> and <u>Coconino Sun</u>
155	Jennings, Dr. Jesse D University of Utah – Department of Anthropology
156	Jerome Historical Society
157	Johnson, Mary - Anthropology; Surrey, England;
158	Johnston, Phillip - Scholar; Navajo;
159	Jones, David J National Park Service; NPS; Santa Fe; Big Bend;
160	Jones, Volney - University Museums, University of New Mexico; Department of Anthropology, Ethnobotanical Lab;
161	Judd, Neil M Smithsonian Institution;
162	"K" Miscellaneous
163	Keptner, Charles - Albuquerque, NM; Colorado River; Pottery sherds;
164	Kent, Mrs. Arthur - Anthropology; textiles; Denver, CO;
165	Kidd, David E Ajo; Algae; High School Chemistry teacher;
166	Kidder, A. V Carnegie Institute;
167	King, Clarence R Monterde Mines, Chihuahua and Tucson, AZ;
168	King, Dale - Southwestern National Monuments; Globe; United States of America - Department of the Interior;
169	King, R. L State University of Iowa – Department of Zoology;
170	Kluckhoh, Clyde - Harvard University – Russian Research Center – Department of Anthropology;
171	Kroeber, A University of California Berkeley – Department of Anthropology;
172	"L" Miscellaneous
173	Laboratory of Anthropology - Museum of New Mexico (Santa Fe, NM); Stanley Stubbs, curator; Stubbs, Stanley;
174	Laboratory of Anthropology Incorporated, Report of the Director - 1937; Santa Fe, NM; Kenneth M. Chapman; Chapman, Kenneth M.;
175	Lampe, James A Washington, D. C.; Washington, D.C.; Washington, DC; correspondence regarding book;
176	Lance, Dr. John - University of Arizona – College of Mines - Department of Geology; American Philosophical Society (Philadelphia, PA);
177	Lange, A Western Speleological Institute, Inc.; Museum of Natural History (Santa Barbara, CA);
178	Leh, L. L Pottery; Boulder, CO; professor;

Identifier	Title
179	Levine, AI - Snowflake, AZ; potsherds; potsherd samples and cases;
180	Linglebach, Dr. William E American Philosophical Society (Philadelphia, PA);
181	Lippincott, William J Santa Fe, NM; Kinteo Trading Post (Navajo Reservation);
182	Los Angeles County Museum - R. M. Ariss; Ariss, R. M.; curator; Anthropology;
183	Lutz, Frank E American Museum of Natural History - Department of Ethnology; curator;
184	"M" Miscellaneous
185	Mahard, Richard H Dennison University (Granville, OH) – Department of Geography;
186	Mallet, Carlie - Museum of Northern Arizona; researcher;
187	Marston, Otis - Colorado River Chronicles (Berkeley, CA);
188	Martin, Paul S Southwest Archaeological Expedition (Vernon, AZ);
189	Masland, Frank; Masland, Walter - Carlisle, PA; miscellaneous correspondence;
190	Mason, J. Alden - University Museum, University of Pennsylvania;
191	Masson, Adele - San Francisco, CA; Museum of Northern Arizona; contributor;
192	McBee Company - Business correspondence; punch cards;
193	McDougall, W. B Flagstaff, AZ; botanist;
194	McClennon, Louis - Lawyer; Phoenix, AZ; NASSA (NASSA. Northern Arizona Society of Science and Art);
195	McGregor, John C University of Illinois, Urbana; Sociology; Anthropology; professor;
196	McKee, Edwin D United States of America – Department of the Interior – Geological Survey (Denver, CO);
197	McKern, W. C Milwaukee Public Museum – Department of Anthropology; curator;
198	McKern and Carl Guthe - Cultural Subdivisions;
199	Memoranda – 1953
200	Mera, H. P Anthropology Lab (Santa Fe, NM);
201	Merriam, J. C California Institute of Technology (Pasadena, CA);
202	Microscopes, miscellaneous
203	Miller, William C Mt. Wilson and Palomar Observatory (Caltech Pasadena);
204	Mills, George - Taylor Museum (Colorado Springs, CO)
205	Morris, Earl H Carnegie Institute, Division of Historical Research (Boulder, CO); Southwest Prehistory;
206	Morss, Noel - Southwest Archaeology;
207	Mt. Elden Bird Sanctuary
208	Mt. States Telephone and Telegraph Co Frank Hill;
209	Museum of International Folk Art - Dr. Inverarty;
210	"N" Miscellaneous
211, 212	U. S. National Park Service
213	National Press
214	Navajo History
215	National Speleological Society - W. R. Halladay, MD (Salt Lake City, UT);
216	Nature Conservancy - Tucson, AZ; Newsletters;

Identifier	Title
217	Nelson, N. C American Museum of Natural History – Department of Anthropology (New York City, NY);
218	New Mexico Geological Society - Richard Holt; Roswell, NM;
219	Nininger, H. H American Meteorite Museum (Sedona, AZ);
220	Northern Arizona University - Faculty and staff roster;
221	Nusbaum, El Paso Gas Co National Park Service – Pipeline Report (Santa Fe, NM);
222	Nusbaum, Jesse L National Park Service – Anthropology Lab (Santa Fe, NM);
223	"O" Miscellaneous
224	O'Kane, Walter C Durham, NC;
225	Olmsted, Dr. David L Pecos Conference; Fall River Hills, CA;
226	Orr, Phil - Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History;
227	"P" Miscellaneous
228	Parmenter, C. L Department of Zoology – University of Pennsylvania;
229	Mrs. Peters - Pottery; Santa Rosa, CA;
230	Phillips, Allan - Tucson, AZ;
231	Pierson, Lloyd M Montezuma's Castle, Camp Verde; Archaeology;
232	Pioneers Foundation, Inc Lou Blachly; Silver City, NM;
233	Pollack, T. E Flagstaff, AZ;
234	Pow Wow - Magazine;
235	Prescott College - Dr. Lawrence Gould; Department of Mines – Geology;
236	Price, W. E Science Hall; Madison, WI;
236 A	Purviance, C. E.
237	Pyle, Howard - Governor, Arizona;
238	"R" Miscellaneous
239	Reed, Erik K National Park Service (Santa Fe, NM);
240	Reichard, Gladys A Barnard College, Columbia University;
241	Renaud, E. B University of Denver;
242	Rhodes, John J U. S. House of Representatives;
243	Roder, Dr. Josef - West Germany – Rheinster;
244	Runcorn, Dr. S. Keith - Physics Department, Kings College (Newcastle Upon Tyne, England);
245	"S" Miscellaneous
246	Sables, Bruno E Geochronology Labs, University of Arizona;
247	Schwartz, Douglas - Museum of Anthropology, University of Kentucky; director;
248	Schroeder, A. H Ceramics;
249	Schroeder, AI - Verde Sites;
250	Schroeder, Albert - National Park Service (Santa Fe, NM);
251	Sellers, Susan - Household help; Providence, RI;
252	Shutler, Dick - Department of Anthropology – University of Arizona;
253	Slayton, Vic - Laborer; plumbing; heating; Flagstaff, AZ;
254	Simmons, J. W Pottery; Phoenix, AZ;
inding Guid	

Finding Guide for MS 207

Identifier	Title	
255	Smiley, Terah L Geochronology Labs, University of Arizona	
256	Smith, Watson - Peabody Museum; West of the Pecos (Tucson, AZ);	
257	Snow, Milton - Cave Creek;	
258	Southwestern Research Station - Mont A. Cazier; director; Portal, AZ;	
259	Southwest Archaeological Center - Globe; National Park Service;	
260	Southwest Monuments Association - Archaeology; Globe;	
261	Spier, Dr. Leslie - Santa Cruz, CA;	
262	Stemmer, Charles C Cottonwood, AZ;	
263	Stotz, L. E Paulden, AZ; Stone implements;	
264	Strahler, Arthur N Department of Geology, Columbia University;	
265	Stuart, Bradley - Baskets; Anthropology; Pottery; Moapa, NV;	
266	"T" Miscellaneous	
267	Taylor, Dee C Museum of Anthropology, University of Michigan;	
268	Taylor, Walter P Ecologist; Claremont, CA;	
269	Taylor, W. R Department of Botany, University of Michigan;	
270	Taylor, Walter W Department chair; Anthropology, Southern Illinois University;	
271	Thanks	
272	Thomas, Tully H Archaeologist; Concho Water Co., Inc.;	
273	Thompson, May Hall	
274	Thompson, R. P Cave Creek; rocks, minerals, & gems;	
275	Titiev, Mischa - Department of Anthropology, University of Michigan;	
276	Toulouse, Joseph - Gran Quivira, NM; Laboratory of Anthropology (Santa Fe, NM);	
277	"U" Miscellaneous	
278	Congress, United States of America - Lobbying; U. S. Congress; United States Congress;	
279	U. S. Forest Service Sustained Yield - Edward M. Gaines; United States Forest Service; Forest Service, United States of America;	
280	U. S. Geological Survey - USGS; U.S.G.S.; United States Geological Survey;	
281	U. S. National Park Service - NPS; United State National Park Service;	
282	University of Arizona	
283	University of California	
284	University of Colorado Museum - Dr. Herbert W. Dick; anthropologist;	
285	University of Michigan - Anthropology; zoology;	
286	University of Minnesota	
287 - 290	University of New Mexico Press (KD) - <u>Kachina Dolls; Kachina Dolls, Revision;</u> Page Proofs, Revised Kachina book; <u>Black Sand</u> correspondence	
291	University of Pennsylvania	
292	University of Vermont and State Agricultural College - Robert Doten; Geology;	
293	Van Valkenburgh, Richard - Sherds donation; Museum of Northern Arizona; Navajo Service (Fort Defiance, AZ); Indian Affairs	
294	Voegelin, C. F Department of Anthropology, Indiana University;	

Identifier	Title
295	"W" Miscellaneous
296	Wasley, W. W Arizona State Museum;
297	Wehrle, L. P Department of Entomology, University of Arizona;
298	Wendorf, Fred D Director, American Indian Museum;
299	Wenner – Gren Foundation (Viking Fund) - Grant request;
300	Wetherill, Milton - Archaeology; Lupton, MA;
301	Wetmore, Alexander - Smithsonian Institution;
302	Western Museums Conference - Program 1952;
303	Whiting, Alfred F Children's Museum (Bridgeport, CT); Wonders Workshop, Inc.;
304	Wilderness Society Nature Conservancy - Newsletters;
305	Williams, Howell - Department of Geology, University of California Berkeley (Berkeley, CA);
306	Williams, Elgin - Sociology Department – North ? State College
307	Williamson, G. H Granite Dell Lodge; Yavapai County; Archaeological Society;
308	Woodbury, Dr. Richard B Columbia University; Smithsonian Institution;
309	Wormington, Marie - Denver Museum of Natural History; Archaeology; curator;
310	Wright, Barton - Curator of Art and Exhibitions – Museum of Northern Arizona, (Flagstaff, AZ);
311	Wyman, Leland C Department of Biology – Boston University;
312	"Y" Miscellaneous
313	Yost, Mrs. E. J. "Billy"

Series 2: Museum Business (Corporation, Financial, Buildings, Operations, History, Departments, and Other Materials)

Identifier	Title
1	Malcolm Farmer, File No. 11, Museum File
2	Constitution and By Laws, Active
3	Constitution and By Laws, Inactive
4	Articles of Incorporation
5	Trustees, Active
6	Letters from Trustees
7	Trustees – biographical outline
8	Trustees, honorary
9	Correspondence, trustees
10	Spencer Insurance Agency (NASSA)
11	Resolutions (NASSA)
12	Memorandum (NASSA)
13	Audits (NASSA)
14	Dean Witter and Co. (correspondence)
15	Valley National Bank (NASSA)
16	Easements (NASSA)

Identifier	Title	
17	Taxes	
18	Miscellaneous (NASSA)	
19	Miscellaneous Information (Board of Trustees)	
20	Minutes of the Board of Trustees (NASSA), 1951 - 1954	
21	Minutes of the Members meetings, 1952	
22	Photograph of the Board of Trustees, 1965	
23 - 26	Minutes – Members meetings, 1932 – 1969	
27	Annual Meeting (NASSA), 1969	
28	Board of Trustees, 1970	
29	Minutes of the Board Meetings, 1962 – 1968	
30	NASSA Annual Report, 1969	
31	Minutes of the Board, 1969	
32 - 40	Report on Activities, 1960, 1962 – 1968, 1970	
41	Abstract of Minutes – Secretary	
42	Reports from Treasurer	
43, 44	Important Resolutions	
45	Important documents, miscellaneous	
46	Important documents, location of	
47	Museum, Wat Smith Report	
48	Certifications covering resolutions regarding transfer of Securities	
49	Important documents, Bank of Arizona	
50 - 53	Contracts and Agreements (Gas; Research Center; Gallery Space)	
54	Coconino County, Official Depository	
55	Policy – Graduate Students, 1953	
Subseries:	: Museum Business - Financial	
56	NASSA papers in safe deposit box, Bank of Arizona	
57	Safe Deposit Box – Harold S. Colton	
58	NASSA, Inc. and Clay Lockett – agreement	
59	Miscellaneous financial notes	
60	Budgets, departments – 1960	
61	Budgets, 1959	
62 - 66	Budget Reports – departments 1954 - 1958	
67	Finance committee – 1964	
68	Endowment Fund	
69	NASSA Security Appraisals, E. W. Clark, 1955	
70	Foundations, where Museum of Northern Arizona might get funds	
71	Grants from foundations, endowment fund	
72	Membership drive, MNA	
73	NASSA Texas Transaction, Endowment Fund	
	de for MS 207 Page 16	

Finding Guide for MS 207

Identifier	Title
74	Valley National Bank Trust Department
75	Cash position, January 1959
76 - 81	Audit Reports – 1942, 1944, 1950 – 1955, 1957 – 1962, 1965 - 1969
82	Financial comptroller
83	Museum of Northern Arizona Fundraising, Miscellaneous
Subseries:	Museum Buildings
84	Museum property, land, leasing land
85	Museum property, land
86	Buildings, museum, gas, and water
87	City of Flagstaff – pipeline, easement
88	Museum property, water rights
89	Electric lines
90	Cost of improvements, buildings
91	Museum Building Fund, 1934 – 1940 (costs)
92	Skylights – McCluney Bros, buildings
93	Buildings, museum
94	Insurance, buildings, museum
95	Museum building – addition through 1956
96	Museum building – addition through 1958
97	Building – Research Center
98	Buildings – Residences, apartments for staff (2)
99	Buildings – Residences, Birdsnest
100	Buildings – Residences, Cabins
101	Buildings – Residences, Garage
102	Buildings – Residences, Guernsey Cottage
103	Buildings – Residences, Homestead
104	Buildings – Residences, Powell
105	Buildings – Residences, small buildings
106	Buildings – Residences, apartments for staff (2)
107	Buildings – Men's rest room
108	Buildings – Wash house and silo
109	Seminar Hall – Pearson
110	Lapidary lab and club house
111	Automobiles – Covered Wagon Trailer
112	Automobiles – Insurance
113	Apparatus
114	Apparatus – cost of instruments
115	Furniture
116	Furniture – cases and storage
	e for MS 207 Page 17

Identifier	Title
117	Petrographic microscope
118	Museum building – Art Gallery (never built)
119	Museum building – Anthropology Laboratory Unit 1 (never built)
120	Museum of Northern Arizona Firefighting equipment
Subseries:	Museum Operations
121	NASSA 30 th Anniversary
122	Operation – miscellaneous notes
123 - 126	Memoranda from the Director, 1954 – 1956, n.d.
127, 128	Memoranda from staff and associates
129	Assignment of Quarters
130 - 135	Promotion and attendance
136	Research center
137 - 141	Permits, Active – Department of Agriculture; State of Arizona, Archaeological; Department of the Interior; Permits, Expired; Application for permits
142	Acknowledgements
143 - 150	 Expeditions: Biological Instructions Equipment, Archaeological Princeton Geological, 1926 – 1928 Biological reports (Phillips and Jenks), 1932 McGregor Field notes, 1932, mammals Biology Report – Edgar Robert Burkhart, Zoological Research Biology Report quaintance [sic], 1933
151	Expeditions – Rainbow Bridge – Monument Valley, 1933
152	Expeditions – Rainbow Bridge – Monument Valley, 1934
153	Expeditions – Bonito Terrace – Grand Falls, McGregor Exp. 27-1935
154	Expeditions – Hopi-Ethnobotanical, Whiting & Jones Exp. 28-1935
155	Expeditions – Rainbow Bridge – Monument Valley, Hargrave Exp. 31-1936
156	Expeditions – Pittsberg – Hargrave Exp. 38-1938, NA3577 – NA 2460
157	Expeditions – Winona Exp. 39-1938-1940
158	Expeditions – Watson Smith Big Hawk Valley Exp. 77-1948
159	Expeditions – Petrified Forest, Wendorf Exp. 86-1949
160	Expeditions – Red Lake Wash & Red Butte, McGregor Exp. 87-1949
161	Expeditions – Walnut Grove, Milk Creek, Reed Haury, Reed Quinn, Correspondence, Exp. 88-1949- 19
162	Expeditions – Verde Valley, Shutler Exp. 85-1949
163	Expeditions – Walnut Grove, Exp. 88-1950
164	Expeditions – Supai SS and Chino Valley, Paul W. Hughes, Exp. 89-1949
165	Expeditions – Twin Butte – Petrified Forest, Wendorf, Exp. 93-1950
166	Expeditions – Levine Ranch – Snowflake, George Ennis, Exp. 94-1950
167	Expeditions – Bird Bone Quarry – Big Sandy, Allan R. Phillips, Exp. 95-1950

Identifier	Title
168	Expeditions – El Paso Natural Gas – Pipeline Survey, Exp. 99
169	Expeditions – Antelope Cave, Euler, Abel & Wetherill, Exp. 113
170	Expeditions – Anderson Pass, McGregor, Exp. 114-1953
171	Expeditions – Glen Canyon – San Juan
Subseries:	Museum History
172	History of the Museum
173	Museum History – Pictures and Symbols
174	Arizona Highways
175	War Contributions
176	In a Lighter Vein
177	Salaries
178	Staff Permanent
179	Applications
180	Associates and temporary staff
181	Membership
182	Corresponding members
183	Plans for future
184	Administrative plans
185	Ceramic depository, plans for the future
186	Ceramic Conference, Flagstaff, 1967
187	Exhibit Technique, Plans for the future
Subseries:	Museum Departments
188	Museum of Northern Arizona Art Committee
189	Seminars and Symposia
190	Biology Department, Reports, 1951 -
191	Geology Well Cutting Lab
192	Geology Department
193	Magnetic Rock Studies
194	Museum Library
195	Museum exhibits
196, 197	Department of Art
198	Hopi arts and crafts, Department of Indian Arts, annual reports
199	Department of Indian Art, projects
200	Excavation Program, Archaeology
201	Department of Anthropology
	Archaeological salvage
202	
202 203	Biological Department, 1932, 1934, 1937, 1938

Identifier	Title
207	Publishing – Plateau format
208	Publishing Department
209	Publications Correspondence
210	Ceramic Studies
211	Publications: • Plateau letters Reg. • Bull II Correspondence • Bull 22 • Monograph on Pottery Type • Navajo Ethnology by Wyman and Bailey • reports on Museum Publications • Flagstaff Whoa!
218	Check list, correspondence
219	Museum of Northern Arizona Structure and Programs
Subseries:	Museum - Miscellaneous Materials
220	Burial Data Forms, Blank
221, 222	Material Culture List #1 and #2, blank forms
223	Arrow Point Forms, List #3, blank forms
224	Sherd analysis – North Central Arizona, blank forms
225	Sherds analysis – E. Arizona, blank forms
226	Report on House Types, blank forms
227	Maps – Cinder area (blank)
228	Township plots, blank forms
229	Base map – NW Arizona, blank forms
230	Pottery forms questionnaire on pottery vessel shape terms – University of Texas
231	Templates
232	Base map of NE Arizona (blank)
233	Stone cards / site cards (blank)
234	Pottery description (blank)
235	Report on Excavations (blank)
236	Statistical Sheets (blank)
237	Ceramic Experiments (blank)
238	Types
239	Labels for Potsherd boxes
240	Ceramic supplies – catalogs
241	Scientific Apparatus Catalogs
242	Craft tint
243	Pencils
244	Zip-a-tone
245	Cinder cones (in the San Francisco Mountains)

Identifier	Title
246	Krivot, Harold – earthquakes
247	Monoliths
248	San Francisco Mountains – Volcanic field
249	Zoology Notes
250	Birds
251 - 256	Rats – Miscellaneous; Data and Tables; Biped habit; earmarks of rats
257	Supplementary Tables for Bone Weight and Length, November 1925
258	Summary of Data and Computations: A Lamarckian Experiment
259	Escol Sellers
260	Model T Ford
261	Hopi Trails
262	The Mouse that Looked at the President of the United States of America (by Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton)
263	Population
264	Notes on the Saturday Evening Post
265	1921 Autotrip
266	Clione Stories
267	Biography of Harry Miller
268	Letters to the United States of America Congress from Harold S. Colton
269	Letters from Congressmen (re: tax forms)
270	Trust agreement – J. Ferrell Colton (1961)
271	Wetherill Graves Report / Wetherill Memorial Fund
272	Miscellaneous Harold S. Colton Correspondence
273	North of Market Street – Letters 1962 – 1963
274	Miscellaneous other papers

Series 3: History of the Museum of Northern Arizona

Identifier	Title
1 A & B and 2 A & B	History of the Museum, Volume 1 and Volume 2
3	Museum Information
4	Miscellaneous Data – Bibliographies, Names, & Addresses of Museum Contacts

MS 207 - 100 to 127 Colton research

Series 101 consists of a bibliography of H. S. Colton's publications. Series 102 consists of Harold S. Colton's research in the field of Zoology. Series 103 consists of his studies of the ceramics, primarily of the American Southwest. Series 104 consists of studies of Hopi sites and pottery (related to the Hopi - Navajo Land Claims). Series 105 consists of volcanic studies. Series 106 consists of geological studies. Series 107 consists of earthquake studies. Series 108 consists of Water Development and Well Log studies. Series 109 consists of Precipitation and Climactic studies. Series 110 consists of Pre-history studies. Series 111 consists of Itineraries and Days in the Painted Desert. Series 112 consists of Finding Guide for MS 207 Page 21

Γ

Prehistoric dog studies. Series 113 consists of Hopi papers. Series 114 consists of Kachinas. Series 115 consists of Lac insects. Series 116 consists of Archaeological studies. Series 117 consists of Natural History studies. Series 118 consists of Petroglyphs. Series 119 consists of Middle East chronology (relating to the Bible). Series 120 consists of Folklore, etc. Series 121 consists of Science education. Series 122 consists of Sunset Crater. Series 123 consists of Literary manuscripts. Series 124 consists of Published papers. Series 125 consists of Research in northern Arizona (materials, methods, Archaeology, Botany, Dendrochronology, Geography, Geology, History, Meteorology, Museums, Zoology, Entomology, and Hopi materials). Series 126 consists of Ethnology - miscellaneous notes and pamphlets. Series 127 consists of Norman Rockwell illustrations from The Saturday Evening Post. Series 128 to Series 199 are empty series.

Series 101: Bibliography of Harold S. Colton's Publications		
Identifier	Title	
1	Bibliography of Publications by Harold S. Colton	
Series 1	02: Harold S. Colton Research - Zoology	
Identifier	Title	
1	General Zoology – Notes and drawings	
2	Cytology and microscopic anatomy, 1904 – 1906	
3	Vertebrate Embriology, 1905 – 1907 [sic: Embryology]	
4	Courses, 1904 – 1908 (Physioology, Animal Behavior, Biometry, Dynamics)	
5	Effects of Environment on Lymnaea – reprints, 1908	
6	Lymnaea	
7	Botryllus, 1910	
8	Bacteriology, 1917	
9	Purpura or Thais, 1922	
10	Thais, 1922	
11 A & B	Zoology lectures up to 1926	
12	Brachiopoda	
13	Ascidians – Notes and manuscripts	
14	Entomological specimens for micro-sectioning (in wax)	
15 A & B	Lymnaea	
16 - 29	Lab books: • Winter of 1908 – 1909 Notes on Ascidians (Vol. 1) • Tadpoles, 1909 (Vol. 2) • Lab Preparations (Vol. 3) • Lab Records, 1912 (Vol. 4) • Lab Records, 1913 – 1914 (Vol. 5) • Lab Experiments, 1914 (Vol. 6) • Auricularia, Columella, Reflexa, 1914 – 1916 (Vol. 7) • 1914 – 1916 (Vol. 8) • Lymanaea Columella, 1920 – 1924 (Vol. 10) • Lymnaea Columella, 1925 – 1932 (Vol. 11)	

I

	 Diary of Mollusca collection, 1901 – 1904 Snails, 1906 – 1907 Lymnea – Notes, thesis, 1907 – 1908 1914 – 1917
30	Lymnaea Reflexa, Auricula, Columella 1916 - 1919
31	Evolution and Genetics – Extracts from Classical Zoological works [collected by Dr. Colton in approximately 1924]
32	Geology Notebook
33	Lessons book, 1906 – 1907 [class notes on biometry – statistics]
34, 35	Rat Computations
36	Rat Cards
Series 1	03: Ceramic studies
Identifier	Title
1	Supplementary Keys for Colton and Hargrave, 1937, MNA Bulletin No. 11. Harold S. Colton. October 1949
2 A & B	Ceramic Series No. 1 – Original manuscript – Pottery Types of the Arizona Strip and Adjacent Areas in Utah and Nevada. Harold S. Colton. February 1952.
3	Ceramic Series No. 2 – Checklist of Southwestern Pottery Types – Original manuscript 1956
4	Ceramic Series No. 2 – <u>Checklist of Southwestern Pottery Types</u> by Harold S. Colton, 1965. Second Edition.
5	Ceramic Series No. 3 – <u>Pottery Types of the Southwest</u> ed. Harold S. Colton. <u>Tusayan Gray and White</u> <u>Ware – Little Colorado Gray and White Ware</u> by Harold S. Colton. October 1, 1955.
6	 Ceramic Series No. 1 – <u>Pottery Types of the Arizona Strip and Adjacent Areas in Utah and Nevada</u> Harold S. Colton. February 1952.
	 Ceramic Series No. 3a – <u>Pottery Types of the Southwest</u> ed. Harold S. Colton. <u>Tusayan Gray and</u> <u>White Ware</u> by Harold S. Colton October 1, 1955.
	 Ceramic Series No. 3b – <u>Pottery Types of the Southwest</u> ed. Harold S. Colton <u>San Juan Red Ware</u> – <u>Mesa Verde Gray, and White Ware</u> – <u>San Juan White Ware</u> by Leland J. Abel October 14, 1955.
7 A & B	 Ceramic Series No. 3c – <u>Pottery types of the Southwest</u> ed. Harold S. Colton. <u>San Juan Red Ware</u> <u>– Tsegi Orange Ware – Awatovi Yellow Ware – Jeddito Yellow Ware – Sichomovi Red Ware</u> by Harold S. Colton April 16, 1956.
	 Ceramic Series No. 3d Pottery Types of the Southwest ed. Harold S. Colton. Revised Descriptions. <u>Alameda Brown Ware – Tizon Brown Ware – Lower Colorado Buff Ware – Prescott Gray Ware –</u> <u>San Francisco Mountain Gray Ware</u> April 1, 1958.
8	Same as 7 A & B with the addition of color plates
9	Pottery bibliography
10 A, B, & C	Mogollon Brown Ware, revised [2 volumes of carbon copies of Mogollon – revised also under this number – Photos not separated]
11	White Mountain Brown Ware and Red Ware
12	Tsegi Orange Ware [typed manuscript with color illustrations by Harold S. Colton]
13	San Juan Red Ware

14 A & B	Homolovi Orange Ware – Winslow Orange Ware – Awatovi Yellow Ware – Jeddito Yellow Ware
15	Tusayan White Ware – typed and printed pages with added illustrations. Planned revision for Ceramic Series 3a
16	Tusayan Gray Ware – typed and printed pages with illustrations. Planned revision for Ceramic Series No. 3a
17	Western Utah Gray Ware
18	Ceramic Series No. 4 – <u>Salado Red Ware</u>
19	Little Colorado Gray Ware and White Ware – Mesa Verde White Ware – Pajarito Gray Ware – Rio Grande Gray Ware and Smudged Ware – with planned revisions for the first three
20	Mesa Verde Gray Ware and White Ware – San Juan White Ware – printed copy
21	Rio Grande Plain Ware – Lower Rio Grande Red Ware – Rio Grande Glaze Ware – Chihuahua Red Ware – Sonora Red Ware – planned revisions
22	Cibola White Ware – preliminary copy
23	Cibola White Ware – preliminary copy with illustrations added
24	Cibola White Ware – planned revisions
25	Alameda Brown Ware – Rio de Flag Series - planned revisions
26	Alameda Brown Ware – Rio de Flag Series – planned revisions continued
27	Prescott Gray Ware – Tizon Brown Ware – Topoc Gray Buff Ware – San Francisco Mountain Ware – planned revisions
28	Hohokam Plain Ware – Hohokam Buff Ware – Coconino Buff Ware – Gila Red Ware – planned revisions
29	Potsherds – an Introduction to the Study of Southwestern Prehistoric Ceramics by Harold S. Colton. Manuscript. November 1947.
30	Pottery Types of the Southwest – Specifications for a Monograph on the Identifications of the Southwestern Pottery Types August 8, 1955.
31 A & B	Firing Experiments [continued in #40; 2 copies]
32	Ceramics (non-Pueblo)
33	Miscellaneous notes
34	Ceramic Series No. 3 Pottery Types of the South West – The Pottery of Mesa Verde October 15, 1955. Manuscript.
35	Checklist of Southwestern Pottery Types by Harold S. Colton, 1965. Ceramic Series No. 2, revised. Manuscript.
36	Kayenta Branch
37	Hopi Firing
38	Wares 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12
39	Pottery Types – General Principles
40	Sherd Color Tests [continues from #31 & additional materials]
41	Hopi Sherds (second copy)
. –	Dendrochronology and Ceramics notes

Finding Guide for MS 207

1, 2	Hopi Sites and Pottery Studies made in connection with the Hopi – Navajo Land Claims Case (Vol. 1) and (Vol. 2)		
Series 1	05: Volcanic studies		
Identifier	Title		
1	Volcanic Survey of Northern Arizona by Harold S. Colton		
2	Notes on Reversed Polarity		
3	Notes on Paleomagnetism		
4	Late Cenozoic Basalts on the Western Margin of the Colorado Plateaus, Utah, and Arizona by M. G. Best, W. H. Brimhall, and W. K. Hamblin, January 1969		
5	San Francisco Mountains Volcanic Field, Cinder Cones, and Lava Flows Part II – the Magnetic Polarity, The Basalt by Harold S. Colton		
6, 7	Miscellaneous Notes – North of Flagstaff; South of Flagstaff		
8	Listing of photos of volcanic phenomenon and other miscellaneous photographs		
9	Notes on geology		
10	Preliminary Geological History of Flagstaff – Township 21 - N – R7E by Harold S. Colton. Also projects for Geology.		
11	Geochronology		
12	1965 Annual Progress Report of the Rock Magnetism Research Group, Tokyo, Japan.		
13	Correlation and Chronology of Ore Deposits and Volcanic Rock. Submitted by Paul E. Damon to the United States Atomic Energy Commission, June 1967.		
14	Correlation and Chronology of Ore Deposits and Volcanic Rocks. Submitted by Paul E. Damon to the United States Atomic Energy Commission, June 1968.		
15	Note Cards on cinder cone and lava flow studies		
Series 1	Series 106: Geological studies		
Identifier	Title		
1	The Mines at Jerome by Harold S. Colton and Barton Wright		
2	Revised Report of the Symposium on the Cenozoic Geology of the Colorado Plateau in Northern Arizona (first draft) by Carol S. Carter, Museum of Northern Arizona, January 12, 1965		
3	Geology Exhibits (Vol. 1)		
4	Miscellaneous Geology notes and booklets		
Series 1	07: Earthquake studies		
Identifier	Title		
1	Earthquakes recorded at Flagstaff by Harold S. Colton (Vol. 1)		
2	Seismograph notes (Vol. 2)		
3	Earthquakes felt at Flagstaff, AZ and neighboring regions		
Series 1	08: Water Development and Well Log studies		
Identifier	Title		

1	Miscellaneous notes and articles on Flagstaff water resources
2	Miscellaneous notes and articles on well cuttings
Series 1	09: Precipitation and Climactic studies
Identifier	Title
1	Coyote Range precipitation records 1957 – 1966 – Local climatological summaries
2	The Mesometeorological Field Studies near Flagstaff, Arizona by Tetsuya Fujita, Kenneth Stryber, and Roger A. Brown. May 1961.
3 A & B	Precipitation Study Notes
4	Miscellaneous Precipitation Notes
5	Tree Rings and the Weather
6	Sun Spot Numbers
7	Miscellaneous Notes and Articles on Dendrochronology
8	Local Rainfall – Tech Sev. #2 notes (?)
9	Meteorology
10	Precipitation about the San Francisco Peaks by Harold S. Colton. January 1958. Manuscript.
11	Notecards on Precipitation in the Flagstaff Area – key sort cards
12 A to L	Precipitation Graphs and Data – 12 volumes – January to December
13	Miscellaneous Meteorological Data
14	Precipitation Studies
15	Precipitation Red Ledge
16, 17	Weather, 1936 – 1969
	10: Pre-history studies
Identifier	Title
1	Foci descriptions – manuscripts
2 A & B	Prehistoric Population of the Flagstaff area, 1949 (2 vols.)
3	Black Sand – An Adventure in Making History Out of Prehistory by Harold S. Colton, manuscript

Series 111: Itineraries and Days in the Painted Desert

Identifier	Title
1, 2	Miscellaneous trip itinerary (Vol. 1 A – B); (Vol. 2 C – D)
3	Trip to Wupatki and Sunset Crater – editing manuscript
4 - 6	Miscellaneous itineraries and trips
[7	Days in the Painted Desert and the San Francisco Mountains – A Guide to Flagstaff and Vicinity by Harold S. Colton and Frank Baxter – revised third edition, 1960 (also parts I and II)
8	Harold S. Colton maps
9	Maps – section diagram
10	Commercial Maps
11	Old Maps

Series 112:	Prehistoric	dog studies
-------------	-------------	-------------

Identifier	Title
1	Miscellaneous notes
2	Miscellaneous computations
3	The Aboriginal Southwestern Indian Dog by Harold S. Colton [original and finished manuscripts]
4	The Aboriginal Southwestern Indian Dog – miscellaneous notes
5	Correspondence relating to the Aboriginal Dog book
6	Prehistoric and modern dog comparison tables
7	Dog Skeleton photographs taken at Wupatki
8	Miscellaneous notes (1)
9	Dog graphics
10	Miscellaneous notes (2)
11	Dog Records on keysort cards
12	Dog bibliography

Series 113: Hopi papers

Identifier	Title
1	Hopi history with a chronology
2	Hopi clan legends
3	Wool for the Indian Weaver by Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, 1954.
4	Hopi Ethnology by Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton
5	Hopi Stories
6	Hopi Legends
7	A Hopi Trading Trip
8	The Destruction of Elden Pueblo by Edmund Nequatewa
9	Miscellaneous Hopi Notes – 1955 – Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton
10	Hopi Classification materials

Series 114: Kachinas

Identifier	Title
1	Hopi Deities
2	Hopi Kachinas – unidentified
3 - 7	Hopi Kachinas (Vol. 1, 1-50); (Vol. 2, 51-100); (Vol. 3, 101-150); (Vol. 4, 151-200); (Vol. 5, 201-)
8	Key to Hopi Kachinas
9	Miscellaneous Information on Zuni Kachinas
10	Navajo Kachina masks
11	List of Kachina dolls not in museum collection and supplemental list of dolls in the collection
12	Miscellaneous Kachina notes
13	List of Kachinas (name and masks)

14	21 st Annual Report of the Bureau of Ethnology. J. W. Powell, Director 1899 – 1900. Washington Government Printing Office, 1903.		
15 A – D	Miscellaneous Kachina notes, drawings, photographs		
16	Kachina listings and drawings		
Series 1	Series 115: Lac insects		
Identifier	Title		
1	Life History and Economic Possibilities of the American Lac Insect, <u>Tachardiella Larrea</u> miscellaneous notes		
2	Samples on Microscopic Slides		
3 A & B	Lac Pamphlets and Papers		
Series 1	16: Archaeological studies		
Identifier	Title		
1	Materials and Methods in Pueblo Ethnology and Archaeology		
2	Field methods in Archaeology		
3 A, B, & C	Miscellaneous Study notes and pamphlets		
4	Southwest Drainages with Northern Arizona site numbers listed		
5	Pot sherd statistics collected for "The Sinagua"		
	17: Natural History studies		
Identifier	Title		
1	Botany: List of plants near Research Center – Museum of Northern Arizona and Twenty Years of Peyote Studies		
2	Miscellaneous notes and drawings of birds and mammals, study of pattern of spots on mourning dove wings		
Series 1	Series 118: Petroglyphs		
Identifier	Title		
1	List of petroglyph sites and miscellaneous notes		
Series 1	19: Middle East chronology (relating to the Bible)		
Identifier	Title		
1	Miscellaneous notes – Middle East chronology relating to the Bible		
Series 1	20: Folklore, etc.		
Identifier	Title		
1	Miscellaneous Rhymes and Stories		
Series 1	21: Science education		
Identifier	Title		
1	Miscellaneous pamphlets dealing with education techniques		

2	Anthropology exhibits (Vol. 2)
3	Tables of Olney's Elements of Trigonometry
Series 1	22: Sunset Crater
Identifier	Title
1	Miscellaneous Notes – Sunset Crater
Series 1	23: Literary manuscripts
Identifier	Title
1 - 3	Miscellaneous Story Manuscripts (Vol. 1 – Vol. 3)
4	Miscellaneous Verse
5 - 8	Death on the Dirigo by Harold S. Colton – manuscript
9	Dreams by Harold S. Colton
	24: Published papers
Identifier	Title
1	Papers 1905 – 1925 (3-29) - Harold S. Colton Set
2	Papers 1904 – 1925 (1-29) – Complete Set – Harold S. Colton Set
3	Papers – Vol. 2, Nos. 30 – 80 – Appendix of Abstracts – Harold S. Colton Set
4	Papers – Vol. 3, Nos. 81 – 105 – Harold S. Colton Set
5	Papers – Vol. 4, Nos. 105 – 144 – Harold S. Colton Set
6	Harold S. Colton Collected Papers – Vol. 2, 1922 – 1952 – Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton Set
7	Harold S. Colton Collected Papers – Vol. 3, 1927 – 1953 – Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton Set
8	Harold S. Colton Collected Papers – Vol. 4 – Directors Annual Reports of the Museum, 1928 – 1953 – Mary- Russell Ferrell Colton Set
9	Harold S. Colton Collected Papers – Vol. 5 – 148 – 189 – Harold S. Colton Set
10	Bibliography of published material, material written but not published, miscellaneous articles
11	Museum of Northern Arizona Bulletin No. 1 – <u>Guide to Forty Pottery Types from the Hopi Country and the</u> <u>San Francisco Mountains, Arizona</u> by Lyndon L. Hargrave with forward by Harold S. Colton. April 15, 1932.
12	<u>Days in the Painted Desert and the San Francisco Mountains – A Guide</u> by Harold S. Colton and Frank C. Baxter. Northern Arizona Society of Science and Art Bulletin No. 2. Museum of Northern Arizona, Flagstaff, 1932.
13	Museum of Northern Arizona Bulletin No. 10 – <u>The Basaltic Cinder Cones and Lava Flows of the San</u> <u>Francisco Mountains Volcanic Field, Arizona</u> by Harold S. Colton. Northern Arizona Society of Science and Art, January 1937.
14	Potsherds – An Introduction to the Study of Prehistoric Southwestern Ceramics and Their Use in Historic <u>Reconstruction</u> by Harold S. Colton. The Northern Arizona Society of Science and Art, Flagstaff, Arizona, January 1953.
15	The Couth Little World of Haddie Colton by J. F. Colton, Carol T. Jones, Suzanne C. Wilson. August 29, 1961. [2 copies]
16	North of Market Street – Biography of Jessie S. and Sabin W. Colton, Jr. by Harold S. Colton. Flagstaff, AZ, 1961. [2 copies]
17	Precipitation About the San Francisco Peaks, Arizona by Harold S. Colton. Northern Arizona Society and Art, Flagstaff, Arizona, January 1958. [2 copies]

18	<u>General Zoology – Examinations and Quiz Questions</u> compiled by Harold S. Colton. Second Edition. The Zoological Department, University of Pennsylvania, 1926.
19	Black Sand by Harold S. Colton. University of New Mexico Press, 1960.
20	<u>The Sinagua – A Summary of the Archaeology of the Region of Flagstaff Arizona</u> by Harold S. Colton. Northern Arizona Society of Science and Art, Flagstaff, Arizona, June 1946. [see also Series 116, # 5]
21	Hopi Kachina Dolls by Harold S. Colton. University of New Mexico Press, 1949
22	Hopi Kachina Dolls, Revised Edition by Harold S. Colton. University of New Mexico Press, 1959.
23	Museum of Northern Arizona Bulletin 37 – Seed Plants of Wupatki and Sunset Crater National Monuments. W. B. McDougall. Northern Arizona Society of Science and Art, Inc., Flagstaff, AZ 1962.
24	Museum of Northern Arizona Technical Series No. 7 – Miscellaneous Papers on Paleopathology: I. Northern Arizona Society of Science and Art, Inc., Flagstaff, AZ, 1967.
25	Arizona Quarterly – Mark Twain's Literary Dilemma and It's Sequel by Harold S. Colton. Vol. 17, No. 3, Autumn 1961.
26	Museum of Northern Arizona Bulletin 24 – Excavations in Big Hawk Valley, Wupatki Monument, Arizona by Watson Smith. Northern Arizona Society of Science and Art, Inc., Flagstaff, AZ, February 1952.

Series 125: Research in northern Arizona (materials, methods, Archaeology, Botany, Dendrochronology, Geography, Geology, History, Meteorology, Museums, Zoology, Entomology, and Hopi materials).

Subseries: 1 Le 2 Mi	Museum Research - Lectures ectures by Harold S. Colton /liscellaneous Notes [missing as of 6/1996]
1 Le 2 Mi	ectures by Harold S. Colton /iscellaneous Notes [missing as of 6/1996]
2 M	liscellaneous Notes [missing as of 6/1996]
2	
3 3	inake Dance
4 Le	ecture on Differentiation
5 Sy	Symbiosis, Commensolism, Parasitism, Ecology
6 M	Juseum Man
7 Le	ectures – Writer Science
8 Er	rrata
9 In	nverted mountains (archaeology and present-day Indian life)
10 Re	Reviews by Harold S. Colton
11 Ha	larold S. Colton – papers
12 At	bstracts
Subseries:	Museum Research - Materials and Methods
13 Re	Recordings
14 St	Statistics
15, 16 Te	echniques
17 M	lethods – Biology
18 Ca	Cages – Equipment
19 Ca	Camp Equipment

20	Instructions on working of scientific equipment
21	Photographic information
22	Recipes
23	Apparatus (conveyer and shaker)
Subserie	s: Museum Research - Anthropology and Physical Anthropology
24	Technical Checklist
24	Psychological Tests – Cloud Pictures
25	Reports
20	Eugenics
28	Physical data (Guadalupe Data)
20	
Subserie	s: Museum Research - Demography
29	Prehistoric population
30	Prehistoric population of Flagstaff Area
31	Data on Population
31 A	Pueblo Population in Northern Arizona
32	"The Rise and Fall of the Prehistoric Populations of Northern Arizona," correspondence on
Subserie	s: Museum Research - Archaeology
33	Pueblo III
34	Archaeological survey analysis
Subserie	s: Museum Research - General
35	Outline of archaeology
36	Old World
37	Archaeology – Mexico
38	Archaeological surveys
39	Southwest Archaeology
40	Pleistocene Man in America
41	Archaeology by Pot Hunters
42	Identification of Stone
43 - 45	Prehistoric costume, mining, trade
46	Conservation of scientific resources
47	Archaeo-zoology
48	Frontiers
49	Labyrinth
50 50	Petroglyphs – general; P1 – 10; P11 – P20; P21 – P30; P11 – P20; Rainbow Bridge Expedition; Oak Creek
50 – 52, 54 - 63	– P60 – P70; Lupton Area – P61 – P62; Rainbow Canyon, Clark County, Nevada – P66; unknown petroglyphs; correspondence; Willow Springs; phony petroglyphs

Subseries: Museum - Northern Arizona		
64	Winslow Pueblos	
65	Hopi Sites	
66	Glen Canyon Project	
67	Historical archaeology – chronology	
68	Dating Prehistoric sites in Hopi country	
69	Long Fort, NA 580 – submitted to <u>Plateau</u>	
70	Archaeology sites with stone industry Talchaco / Gravel	
71	Pinto Projectile points	
72	Foci and branches	
73	House types - analysis	
74, 75	Pottery	
76	Flagstaff area burials, etc.	
77	Dating Pottery types	
78	House types in the Southwest	
79	Archaeology – pithouse (correspondence and proposal)	
80	Walapai survey with Santa Fe	
81	Petrified forest	
82	Material culture list	
83	PII and PII houses [sic: PIII ?]	
84	Foods	
85	Ball courts	
86	Archaeology shell	
87	Archaeology – stone implements	
88	Basketry – Miscellaneous	
89	Archaeology – textiles (human remains)	
90	Wood artifacts, Miscellaneous	
91	Pueblo II and III artifacts – notes and unpublished data	
92	Pueblo III artifacts	
Subserie	Subseries: Museum - Ethnology and General Ethnology	
93	Miscellaneous information	
94	Polynesia Sacred Calabash	

95Weaving information96Intercultural relations97Energy Laws98Relations of race problem to race betterment in the Southwest99Publo Artists100Notes on Southwestern Indian baskets101Indian Administration – planSubser-issite Subser-issite Subseries Subseries Subseries Subseries		
7 Energy Laws 97 Energy Laws 98 Relations of race problem to race betterment in the Southwest 99 Pueblo Artists 100 Notes on Southwestern Indian baskets 101 Indian Administration – plan Subseries: Miscellaneous Tribes 102 Indian Affairs Subseries: Museum - Navajo 103 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 104 Navajo photographs, Miscellaneous 105 Navajo photographs, Miscellaneous 106 Navajo nformation 106 Navajo photographs, Miscellaneous 108 Navajo aniger 109 Navajo pitory 110 Navajo pitory 111 Navajo pottery 112 Navajo pottery 113 Navajo pople 114 Navajo people 115 Navajo people 116 Navajo entmology Subserie: Museum - Yuman Tribes 118 Yuman Tribes 119 Supai Tribes </td <td></td> <td>-</td>		-
98 Relations of race problem to race betterment in the Southwest 99 Pueblo Artists 100 Notes on Southwestern Indian baskets 101 Indian Administration – plan Subseries: Miscellaneous Tribes 102 Indian Affairs Subseries: Museum - Navajo 103 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 104 Navajo Information 105 Navajo Information 106 - 108 Navajo – 1250 – History 109 Navajo pottery 111 Navajo pottery 111 Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia 112 Navajo pottery 113 Navajo pottery 114 Navajo pottery 115 Navajo Balnkets 116 Navajo Balnkets 117 Navajo Economic Survey 118 Yuman Tribes 119 Supai Tribes 120 Havasupai – Sinyella Springs 121 Mohave pottery 122 Walapai	96	Intercultural relations
99 Pueblo Artists 100 Notes on Southwestern Indian baskets 101 Indian Administration – plan Subseries: Miscellaneous Tribes 102 Indian Affairs Subseries: Muscellaneous Tribes 103 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 104 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 105 Navajo Information 106 - 108 Navajo – 1250 – History 109 Navajo pottery 111 Navajo pottery 112 Navajo pottery 113 Navajo pottery 114 Navajo pottery 115 Navajo Economic Survey 116 Navajo Economic Survey 117 Navajo ethnology Subseries: Muse pottery 118	97	Energy Laws
Indian Administration – plan Subseries: Miscellaneous Tribes 102 Indian Administration – plan Subseries: Miscellaneous Tribes 102 Indian Affairs Subseries: Museum – Navajo 103 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 104 Navajo dye receipts 105 Navajo dye receipts 106 Navajo animaton 106 Navajo animats 110 Navajo pottery 111 Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia 112 Navajo silver – old 113 Navajo silver – old 114 Natoni Noz Bah 115 Navajo ethnology Subseries:: Museum – Yuman Tribes 118 Yuman Tribes 119 Supai Tribes 120 Havasupai – Sinyella Springs 121 Mohave pottery	98	Relations of race problem to race betterment in the Southwest
101 Indian Administration – plan Subseries: Miscellaneous Tribes 102 Indian Affairs Subseries: Museum - Navajo 103 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 104 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 105 Navajo information 106 - 108 Navajo – 1250 – History 109 Navajo animals 110 Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia 111 Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia 112 Navajo gople 113 Navajo pople 114 Natoni Nez Bah 115 Navajo ethnology Subseries: Museum - Yuman Tribes 118 Yuman Tribes 119 Supai Tribes 120 Havasupai – Sinyella Springs 121 Mohave pottery	99	Pueblo Artists
Subseries: Miscellaneous Tribes 102 Indian Affairs Subseries: Museum - Navajo 103 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 104 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 105 Navajo up receipts 106 - 108 Navajo 1250 - History 109 Navajo animals 110 Navajo pottery 111 Navajo pottery 111 Navajo pottery 112 Navajo pottery 113 Navajo pople 114 Natoni Nez Bah 115 Navajo Economic Survey 117 Navajo Economic Survey 117 Navajo ethnology Subseries: Museum - Yuman Tribes 118 Yuman Tribes 119 Supai ribes 120 Havasupai – Sinyella Springs 121 Mohave pottery 122 Walapai	100	Notes on Southwestern Indian baskets
Indian Affairs Subseries: Museum - Navajo 103 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 104 Navajo dye receipts 105 Navajo dye receipts 106 Navajo information 107 Navajo animals 109 Navajo animals 110 Navajo pottery 111 Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia 112 Navajo pottery 113 Navajo people 114 Navajo people 115 Navajo Blankets 116 Navajo Economic Survey 117 Navajo ethnology Subsert: Museum - Yuman Tribes 118 Yuman Tribes 119 Supai Tribes 120 Havasupai – Sinyella Springs 121 Mohave pottery	101	Indian Administration – plan
Subseries Museum - Navajo 103 Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous 104 Navajo dye receipts 105 Navajo dye receipts 106 Navajo - 1250 – History 109 Navajo animals 110 Navajo pottery 111 Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia 112 Navajo pottery 113 Navajo people 114 Natoni Nez Bah 115 Navajo Blankets 116 Navajo Economic Survey 117 Navajo ethnology Subseris: Museum - Yuman Tribes 118 Yuman Tribes 119 Supai Tribes 120 Havasupai – Sinyella Springs 121 Mohave pottery	Subserie	s: Miscellaneous Tribes
103Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous104Navajo dye receipts105Navajo information106 - 108Navajo – 1250 – History109Navajo animals110Navajo pottery111Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia112Navajo silver – old113Navajo pople114Natoni Nez Bah115Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubseries: Museum – Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery	102	Indian Affairs
104Navajo dye receipts105Navajo information106 - 108Navajo - 1250 - History109Navajo animals110Navajo pottery111Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia112Navajo silver - old113Navajo pople114Natoni Nez Bah115Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubseries: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes120Havasupai - Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	Subserie	s: Museum - Navajo
105Navajo information106 - 108Navajo - 1250 - History109Navajo animals110Navajo pottery111Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia112Navajo silver - old113Navajo people114Natoni Nez Bah115Navajo Blankets116Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubseri: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes120Havasupai - Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery	103	Navajo Photographs, Miscellaneous
106 - 108Navajo - 1250 - History109Navajo animals110Navajo pottery111Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia112Navajo silver - old113Navajo people114Natoni Nez Bah115Navajo Blankets116Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubserie: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes120Havasupai - Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery	104	Navajo dye receipts
109Navajo animals110Navajo pottery111Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia112Navajo silver - old113Navajo people114Natoni Nez Bah115Navajo Blankets116Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubserie: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	105	Navajo information
110Navajo pottery111Navajo pottery111Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia112Navajo silver – old113Navajo people114Natoni Nez Bah115Navajo Blankets116Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubseri-: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	106 - 108	Navajo – 1250 – History
111Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia112Navajo silver - old113Navajo people114Natoni Nez Bah115Navajo Blankets116Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubserie: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes119Supai Tribes120Havasupai - Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	109	Navajo animals
112Navajo silver - old113Navajo people114Natoni Nez Bah115Navajo Blankets116Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubserie: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes119Supai Tribes120Havasupai - Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	110	Navajo pottery
113Navajo people114Natoni Nez Bah115Navajo Blankets116Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubserie: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes119Supai Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	111	Navajo ceremonial paraphernalia
114Natoni Nez Bah115Navajo Blankets116Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubseri>: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes119Supai Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	112	Navajo silver – old
115Navajo Blankets116Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubserie: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes119Supai Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	113	Navajo people
116Navajo Economic Survey117Navajo ethnologySubserie: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes119Supai Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	114	Natoni Nez Bah
117Navajo ethnologySubserie: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes119Supai Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	115	Navajo Blankets
Subseries: Museum - Yuman Tribes118Yuman Tribes119Supai Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	116	Navajo Economic Survey
118Yuman Tribes119Supai Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	117	Navajo ethnology
119Supai Tribes120Havasupai – Sinyella Springs121Mohave pottery122Walapai	Subseries: Museum - Yuman Tribes	
120 Havasupai – Sinyella Springs 121 Mohave pottery 122 Walapai	118	Yuman Tribes
121 Mohave pottery 122 Walapai	119	Supai Tribes
122 Walapai	120	Havasupai – Sinyella Springs
	121	Mohave pottery
123 Yavapai	122	Walapai
	123	Yavapai

Subseries: Museum - Miscellaneous		
124	Tesque	
125	Ethnology, Miscellaneous	
126	Trading with Indians, data	
127	Basketry, especially Taunt Apache (sic: Tonto)	
128	Apache	
129	Chemehuevi	
130	New Mexico Pueblos – Rio Grande and Acoma	
131	Pima – Papago (Tohono O'odham)	
132	Zuni	
Subserie	s: Museum - Arts and Crafts	
133	Indian Arts and Crafts – report on exhibitions	
Subserie	s: Museum - Botany	
134	Pollen	
135	No. 5 Botany	
136	Botany – Coccidiodes, yeast	
137	Botany – Ecological survey, Museum property	
138	Range Control – Forest Service	
139	Standard Varnish Works	
140	Gardner, Dr. Henry A. and National Paint, Varnish, & Lacquer Association	
141	Westgate, Mark W. and National Paint, Varnish, and Lacquer Association	
Subserie	s: Museum - Chemistry	
142	Chemistry – dyes	
143	Tanning	
Subseries: Museum Research - Dendrochronology		
144	Radio Carbon Dating	
145	Geochronology	
146	Dendrochronology	
147	Tree Ring Dates – original sheets	
148	Dendrochronology	

149	Tree ring data	
150	Dendrochronology – correlation studies on Wupatki and Sunset eruptions	
151	Tree ring dates (copy 3)	
Subserie	es: Museum Research - Education	
152	Zoology One, 1925 – 1926 – Data on drawings	
152 A	Schools	
Subserie	es: Museum - Geography - General	
153	Broadwater Island, VA	
154, 155	International Geologic Congress – Flagstaff – Grand Canyon; August 3 – 5, 1933 and Grand Canyon, September 26, 1891	
156	Geographic names	
Subserie	Subseries: Museum - Geography - Southwest	
157	Arizona Water resources	
158	Water – Charles H. Spencer – San Francisco Peaks Water Development Plan	
159	Groundwater	
160	Big Springs	
161	Water supply rainfall, wells, Doney Park, Hopi Crop, 1917 -	
162	Water analysis	
163, 164	Arid Zone Research	
165	UNESCO – arid lands	
166	Altitudes	
167	Trips, Lava Flows	
168	Trips, Guide Book	
169	San Francisco Peaks Data	
170	Data for guide	
171	Colorado River and Nile	
172	Oak Creek Geology	
173	Beaver Head	
174	Little Colorado, R96	
175, 176	Little Colorado Report – duplicate sheets, outlines, etc.	
177	Puerto Penasco (Rocky Point), Sonora, Mexico	
178	Alamo Dam	

179	Meteor Crater	
180	Flagstaff Chamber of Commerce	
181	Maps of Flagstaff	
182	Canyons – Diablo, Padre, Walnut	
183	Chevelon Butte	
184	Montezuma's Well	
Subser	ies: Geology	
185	Mt. Floyd – East of	
186	R93 Division – geographical names	
187	Geographic names – Wupatki and Wukoki	
188	Paleomagnetism	
189	Geology – lava flows	
190	Geology	
191	Geology and Meteorites	
Subser	Subseries: Mineralogy and Lithology	
192	Turquoise	
Subseri	ies: Physiography	
193	Tertiary history of the Colorado Plateau, 1964	
194	R102 – Geology Notes	
Subser	es: Formations	
195	Geomorphology – Northern Arizona	
196	Formations	
197	Well Logs – City of Flagstaff	
198	Well samples – repository	
199	Coconino caves	
200	Tertiary deposits	
201	Geology – Grand Canyon	
202	Limestone Cracks and Caves	
203	Geology contacts [second sink]	
204	Burned Coal Mines (Mesa Verde Sandstone)	
205	Glaciation in the San Francisco Peaks	
	Ending Cuide for MS 207 Dage 26	

206	Pleistocene deposits of Flagstaff Area (Tolchaco Gravels, etc.)
207	Geology – erosion
Subserie	s: Dynamic Geology including Volcanism
208	Seismographs
209	Ash Fall
210	Vesuvius
211	Earthquakes – General
212	Earthquakes – Flagstaff
213	Seismograph room
214	Volcanism – General
215	Sunset Crater National Monument – Correspondence
216	Sunset Crater – Bonito Lava Flow
217	Hot spots, San Francisco Peaks
218	Permit – Sunset
219	Bulletin 10 – Lava Flows – Geology
220	Geology – "Vents"
221	Geology – Volcanism – Government Caves
222	Sunset Crater
Subserie	s: Paleontology
223	Triassic
224, 225	Jurassic – Navajo sandstone; dinosaur tracks
226 - 229	Pleistocene (general) – Brady; Sloth Cave; Charlie Day Spring (Tuba City); Milk Creek site near Walnut Grove
Subserie	s: History
230	History – Homestead Act – Township Number
231	History – Local Government
232	General Southwestern History
233	History of Arizona
234	Historic Sites for Marking
235	Gando
236	Beale's Road
237	E. F. Beale
inding Guide for MS 207 Page 37	

238	Inscriptions
239	Ben Doney collection from Fewkes notes
240	Ben Doney
241	J. W. Fewkes [missing 6/1996; 3/2006 folder empty]
242	Father Garces
243	Lost Mines of the Padres
244	Marcos de. Niza
245	C. D. Poston, 1896 (Boston)
246	Escalante
247	Coconino County – Naming of
248	Harry E. Miller – Biography
249	Espejo and Farfan to Verde
Subserie	es: Meteorology
250	Meteorology – ions in the air
251	Meteorology – Abnormal years
252	Chino Valley – 11 day cycle
253	Instructions and instruments
254	Solstice
255	Thunder
256	Summer Rainy Season
257	Weather Forecasts, U. S. News and World Report, 1955 – 1956
258	Lightening
259	Precipitation – Flagstaff
260	Weather Records, April 14, 1927 to August 1, 1930, Rat Room, outside
261	Rain gauge
262	Wupatki – temperature and rainfall charts
263	Rain gauge [Negatives separated – match prints in MS207-125-266]
264	No. R10:4, Water Supply, Flagstaff
265	Rio de Flag – Stream Discharge Records, 1952
266	Do You Really Know How Much It Rained? [Photos not separated (match negs in 207-125-263)]
267	Schultz Creek
268	Newspaper clipping, Flood in New Haven, CT, 1955

269	Museum of Northern Arizona – Research Meteorological Notes, Color Cave
270	Hygrometers and relative humidity tables
271	Anometer
272	Snow
273	11 year cycle
274	Meteorology
275	Museum of Northern Arizona – Pumphouse Temperatures (Winter), 1955 - 1956
Subseri	es: Museums
276	Miscellaneous Museum Information
277	Museum Rotary Exhibits
278	Laboratory – Summer field sessions
Subseri	es: Zoology
279	Zoology Lab of the University of Pennsylvania [blueprints]
280	Zoological Congress, Boston, 1907
281	Zoology Symposium, 1924
282	Zoology – Aim and Content
283	San Francisco Mountain Zoology Station – University of Pennsylvania
284	How Fulgur and Sycotypus Eat Oysters, Mussels, and Clams
285	Biological Notes
286	Genetics
287	Animal Behavior
288	Inheritance of Recognized Characteristics (genetics and behavior)
289	Plankton
290	Paramecium
291	Mollusca (Maine Coast)
292	Brahiopods and Phoronis
293	Annelida
294	Orea
295	Fresh Water Mollusks
296	Arthropods
297	Insects
298	Entomology
Findina G	uide for MS 207 Page 39

299	Lac – general correspondence
300	Lac, McGregor – Ridge Ruin
301	Lac – photographs and diagrams
302	T. Cornuta
303	T. Cornuta specimen [Tree branch (removed)]
304 - 308	Lac – Notes; Dr. Henry A. Gardner; Columbia Recording Corp. Hunter; J. F. Ferris; W. B. P. and Scientific Section
309	Clothes Moth
310	Hercules Powder Company
311	Grand Shellac Company
312	William H. Scheel, Inc.
313	Pinon Resin
314	Biological Notes
315	Reptilia
316, 317	Birds
318	Hummingbird caught in radio antenna aerial
319	Mammals – General
320	Biped mammals
321	Mammals – Rodentia
322	Fluff
323	Pack Rats
324	High Brow Rats
325	Mammals – Ungulata
Subserie	s: Research - Hopi Ethnology
326	Fort Defiance Records (Moqui), June 30, 1890
327	Hopi topic Classification
328	Hopi Bibliography
329	Hopi names, population
330	Miscellaneous historical matter
331	Jeddito Valley
332	Hopi Kachinas
333	Historic Hopi
334	Hopi – Navajo Boundary – Hopi History since 1848
Finding Gu	ide for MS 207 Page 40

335	Shungopovi, 1948
336	Hopi History, Volnet Jones, etc. [sic: Volney Jones]
337	Hopi Crop Survey – Whiting and Jones, 1935
338	Hopi uses of sweet corn
339	Hopi plants and minerals – various miscellaneous uses
340	Indian antelope drives
341	Hopi wild foods
342	Hopi architecture
343	Arts and Crafts
344	Arts and Crafts – F. H. Douglas
345	Hopi Ethnology – dyes and paints
346	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – Hopi Paints
347	Hopi pottery
348	Hopi pottery – F. Applegate to F. H. Douglas, 1930
349	Historic Hopi Pottery purchased in 1929 by L. L. Hargrave, MNA collection
350	Ceramics – arabesques
351	Pottery – Nampeyo
352	Basketry
353	Hopi weaving – sash braiding
354	Hopi weaving, etc.
355	Indian Textiles
356	Hopi wool
357	Dyes, etc.
358, 359	Hopi dyes – correspondence [Indigo sample], etc.
360, 361	Hopi silver co-op guild; silversmithing
362	Hopi receipts
363	Hopi moccasin making
364	Hopi common law
365	Hopi customs and experiments, etc.
366	Hopi genealogy
367	Hopi ethnology
368	Hopi constitution and by-laws

369, 370	Hopi deities
371	Hopi ceremonies including Kachina dances
372	Notes for a lecture on Kachinas
373	Kachina Notes - Harold S. Colton
374	Hopi ceremonies
375	Song Survey
376	Shrines
377	Hopi Games
378	Hopi cosmogony
379	Hopi numerical system
380	Number systems
381	Hopi sun holes
382	Hopi mythology
383	Trip, Hopi salt mine
384	Hopi people – physical anthropology of Hopi
385	Hopi heredity – albinism / albino
386	Hopi vocabulary
Subserie	s: Research - Miscellaneous Ceramics
387	Hopi information
388	Museum of Northern Arizona – Publications – Bibliography
389	Pottery Dates
390 - 392	Ceramic Conference, Ann Arbor, 1938; Salado Gila Polychrome, 1969; conference, 1964
393	Spectroscopic Analysis of Potsherds, Fowler and Morris, 1934
394	Polaca Black on White and Mesa Verde Black on White [sic: Polacca]
395	Sequences
396	Sherd Analysis – Problems in
397	Pottery Types of the Southwest – Specifications of a Monograph
398	Keys and Notes – Pottery Types of the Southwest
399	Ceramic Depository and Manual
400	Archaeological Notes – Utah Grayware
401	Ceramic Series No. 2
402 - 404	Pottery Colors; Munsell System; Mertz and Paul

405	Pottery Keys
406	Pottery Styles
407	Pottery Drawings and Photos – Unclassified Pottery
408	Types and Wares – Notes
409	Foci and Branches
410	Maps and Pottery Distribution
411 A & B	Trade sherds
412	Illustrations – Pottery; Branches
413	Pottery Types of Hopi County and San Francisco Mountains [sic: Country]
414	Ceramic Development Classification
415	Ceramics – Prehistoric
416, 417	Pottery Statistics
418	Pottery Types – Distribution
419	White Angular Fragments in Temper
420	Chihuahua Yellow Ware
421	Mongollon Brown Ware
422	White Mountain Red Ware
423	Roosevelt Red Ware
424	Shiwana Red Ware
425	Rio Grande Red Ware [empty]
426	San Juan Red Ware
427	Tsegi Orange Ware
428	Orange Ware [empty]
429	Homolovi Orange Ware
430	Jeddito Yellow
431	Awatobi Yellow [sic: Awatovi]
432	Tusayan White Ware
433	Tusayan Gray Ware
434	Little Colorado White Ware
435	Little Colorado Gray Ware [empty]
436	Little Colorado White Ware
437	Mesa Verde White Ware
	uide for MS 207 Page 13

438	Pajarito Gray Ware [empty]
439	Cibola White Ware
440	Roosevelt Black on White
441	Hohokam Buff Ware
442 A &	Alameda Brown Ware
В	
443 A &	Prescott Gray Ware [B is empty]
В	
444	San Francisco Mountains Gray Ware [empty]
445	Tizon Brown Ware
446	Topoe Buff Ware [empty]
447	Utah Gray Ware IVIII Miscellaneous
448	Non-Pueblo Indian Pottery – Contemporary Tribes
449	Hopi Yellow Ware
450	Pottery Data
451	Ceramic collections of Museum of Northern Arizona
452	Ceramic Notes – General
453	Chemical Tests – Paint
454	Pottery – Firing – Ethnology
455	Pottery – Experiments
456	Pottery Types – Rainbow Plateau Area
457	Notes on Pottery by B. Cummings
458	University of Oregon – Trew Collection
459	Meade Collection – Pottery Analysis
460	A Guide to the Description of Pottery in the Southwest
461	Notes
462, 463	Ceramograms – Methods of Pottery Analysis Folder 1 and Folder 2
464	"Introduction" to Ceramograms
465	Taunt Creek
466	Archaeological Survey
467	BAE Bulletin
468	Checklist of Southwestern Pottery Types – Correspondence
469	Rise and Fall of the Sinagua

470	Roosevelt Lake District – Papers in Preparation
471	Culture Subdivision Revision
472	Harold S. Colton Papers
Series 1	26: Ethnology - miscellaneous notes and pamphlets
Identifier	Title
1, 2	Miscellaneous study notes and pamphlets – 1 & 2
	27: Norman Rockwell illustrations from The Saturday Evening Post
Series 1 Identifier	27: Norman Rockwell illustrations from The Saturday Evening Post Title

MS 207 - 201 to 223 Harold S. Colton family papers

Series 201 contains genealogy books, related publications, diaries, and letters of generations prior to Harold S. Colton. Series 202 contains photo albums and scrapbooks. Note that autographs described in this series are defined by Dr. Harold S. Colton as the signatures of important people and usually are letters from those individuals. Series 203 contains diaries and manuscripts of Harold S. Colton – autobiography. Series 204 consists of business journals and ledgers. Series 205 is the card catalog of Harold S. Colton's library, 1970. Series 206 contains letters to and from members of the Colton family. Series 207 consists of photographs. Series 208 consists of memorabilia. Series 209 contains records related to Harold S. Colton's personal business dealings. Series 210 contains Harold S. Colton's legal documents, genealogy, autobiography, and tax returns. Series 211 contains negatives and prints. Series 212 documents Harold S. Colton's civic activities. Series 213 contains his book and magazine collection. Series 214 contains blueprints for Colton Houses. Original plans and copies of plans for Coyote Range and the Museum of Northern Arizona have been housed in archival blueprint boxes. Duplicates and other blueprints have been stored in acid-free tissue. Series 215 contains additional blueprints and plans. Series 216 contains miscellaneous papers. Series 217 contains negatives and slides related to trips and research. Series 218 thru Series 223 consists of miscellaneous prints. Series 224 to Series 299 are empty series.

Series 201: Genealogy books, related publications, diaries, and letters of generations prior to Harold S. Colton

Identifier	Title
1	1066 and All Saxon. Punch Magazine, June 15, 1966
2	History of E. W. Clark and Company from its Founding, February 15, 1837 to January 1, 1928 by George L. Beck; NP, ND
3	The Important Library – Assembled by the Late Robert Esty of Philadelphia. Public Auction. Parke – Bernet Galleries Inc. Published 1963.
4	An Outline Tour of Great Britain. Arranged by Jessie Colton. Philadelphia, 1924.
5	The Paintings and Drawings of Cecilia Beaux. The Pennsylvania Academy of Fine Arts, 1955.

6	Fifty Years Meeting of the Yale Class of 1862, June 18, 1912. The Tuttle, Morehouse and Taylor Company, 1914.
7	(Colton) Genealogy of Joseph Ferrell Colton
8	(Colton) Our Overstock of Genealogies at Bargain Prices, Catalogue 37. Goodspeeds Bookshop, Inc. 1941.
9	(Colton) Wedding Announcement of Sabin W. Colton, Interview with George Robert Twelves Hewes from Atkinson's <u>Saturday Evening Post</u> , August 22, 1835.
10	(Colton) <u>Longmeadow Sesquicentennial</u> . Longmeadow 150 th Anniversary Association. Edgar Holmes Plummer, 1933.
11	(Colton) <u>Quartermaster George Colton and his Descendants</u> . By George Woolworth Colton. Wickersham Printing Company, 1912.
12	(Colton) <u>The Record of the Class of Nineteen Four – University of Pennsylvania</u> . Thomas Ellis Robins, Editor in Chief, The F. S. Bassett Company, 1904/
13	(Colton) <u>Twenty Five Years – A Record of the Class of 1904 – University of Pennsylvania</u> . NP, June 1929.
14	(Colton) Forty Years – A Record of the Class of 1904 – University of Pennsylvania. NP, 1944.
15	(Colton) 60th Reunion – Class of 1904 – University of Pennsylvania. NP, 1964.
16	(Colton) Colton biographies
17	(Colton) Birthday greetings
18	(Colton) <u>The Story of the Museum of Northern Arizona</u> by Watson Smith. Museum of Northern Arizona, 1969.
19	(Colton) <u>An American Conservative in the Age of Jackson: The Political and Social Thought of Calvin</u> <u>Colton</u> by Alfred A. Cave. Texas Christian University Press, 1969.
20	(Colton) Poems by Jessie S. Colton and others treasured by her
21	(Colton) Leather bound genealogy volume listing various family branches, very old
22	(Colton) S. W. Colton, Jr., Journal, 1912 – 1914
23	(Colton) Lucy or the Prince and the Wizard. A Play written by Suzanne B. Colton. Presented at Longmeadow House, Christmas 1912.
24	(Colton) <u>Before Aunt Sue Became Sunk in the Sea of Sogginess</u> by Suzanne B. Colton. Northland Press, 1968.
25	(Colton) The Story of Huka Bega and the Poor Apache Indian by Harold S. Colton. NP, ND.
26	(Colton) <u>North of Market Street – Biography of Jessie S. and Sabin W. Colton, Jr.</u> by Harold S. Colton. Northland Press, 1961.
27	(Colton) <u>Peale's Museum by Harold Sellers Colton</u> . Reprinted from Popular Science Monthly, September 1909.
28	(Peale) <u>American Paintings of the 18th and Early 19th Centuries in our Current Collection</u> . M. Knoedler and Company, Inc., January 1948.
29	(Peale) Exhibition of American Painting by Walter Heil. H. S. Crocker Company, Inc., ND
30	(Peale) <u>Catalog of Portraits by Charles Willson Peale and James Peale and Rembrandt Peale</u> . The Pennsylvania Academy of Fine Arts, 1923.
31	(Peale) <u>Great American Paintings – From Smibert to Bellows – 1729 – 1924</u> by John Walker and Macgill James. Oxford University Press, 1943.

32	(Peale) Life in Philadelphia. The Philadelphia Museum Bulletin, Vol. 35, No. 186. May 1940.
33	(Peale) <u>The Light in Distant Skies – American Painting – 1760 – 1835</u> by Thomas James Flexner. Dover publications, 1954 and 1969.
34	(Peale) <u>The Original Lists of Persons of Quality who went from Great Britain to the American</u> <u>Plantations – 1600 – 1700</u> , Edited by James Camden Hotten. Reprint by Empire Stater Book Company, ND.
35	(Peale) <u>Peale's Lectures</u>
36	(Peale) <u>The Peales of Philadelphia – Exhibition</u> . McClees Galleries, February 11, 1944 – March 14, 1944. NP, ND.
37	(Peale) <u>Register of Portraits Painted by Thomas Sully, 1801 – 1871</u> by Charles Henry Hary. NP. Copyright 1908 by Charles Henry Hart. [sic: Hary or Hart ?]
38	(Peale) Survey of American Painting. Department of Fine Arts, Carnegie Institute, 1940.
39	(Peale) Charles Willson Peale by Berta N. Briggs. McGraw – Hill Book Company, 1952.
40	(Peale) Charles Willson Peale Charles Coleman Sellers. Feather and Good, 1939
41	(Peale) <u>Charles Willson Peale Vol. II, Later Life, 1790 – 1827</u> . By Charles Coleman Sellers. Lancaster Press, Inc. Copyrighted 1947 by the American Philosophical Society.
42	(Peale) <u>First Flowers of Our Wilderness – American Painting, the Colonial Period</u> James Thomas Flexner, Dover Publications, Inc. 1947 and 1969.
43	(Peale) <u>Life in America – A Special Loan Exhibition of Paintings Held During the Period of the New York</u> <u>World's Fair – April 24 – October 29</u> . Metropolitan Museum of Art, 1939.
44	(Peale) <u>Mr. Peale's "Farm Perservere": Some Documentary Views</u> Jessie J. Poesch. Repritned from the Proceedings of the American Philosophical Society, Vol. 100, No. 6, December 1956.
45	(Peale) <u>The Founding, History, and Significance of Peale's Museum in Philadelphia, 1785 – 1841</u> Richard P. Ellis, Exhibition Department, the American Museum of Natural History. From the Curator, Vol. 9, No. 3, 1966.
46	(Peale) <u>Portraits and Miniatures by Charles Willson Peale</u> Charles Coleman Sellers. Copyright 1952 by the American Philosophical Society.
46A	(Peale) Miscellaneous Clippings and papers
47	(Peale) <u>Memorials of the Chaunceys, including President Chauncey, His Ancestors and Descendants</u> by William Chauncey Fowler. Henry W. Dutton and Son, 1858.
48	(Peale) Diary of Titian Ramsey Peale Clifford Merrill Drury, Glen Dawson, 1957
49	(Peale) <u>Titian Ramsey Peale and His Journals of the Wilkes Expedition, 1799 – 1885</u> Jessie Poesch. Copyright 1961 by the American Philosophical Society.
50	(Sellers) <u>Boardman Genealogy, 1525 – 1895</u> , compiled by Charlotte Goldthwaite and William F. J. Boardman. Case, Lockwood and Brainard Company, 1895.
51	(Sellers) <u>Cassier's Magazine</u> Vol. 24, No. 4 Cassiers's Magazine Company, August 1903 [contains a biography of Coleman Sellers]
52	(Sellers) Cincinnati Locomotive Builders, 1845 – 1868 John H. White, United National Museum, 1965.
53	(Sellers) Descendants of Samuel Sellers Sellers Family Association. NP, 1962. [2 copies]
54	(Sellers) <u>The Mechanical Engineer in America, 1830 – 1910 – Professional Cultures in Conflict</u> , Monte A. Calvert. Jon Hopkins Press, 1967. [sic: Johns Hopkins Press?]
55	(Sellers) The Paper Maker, Vol. 3, No. 2. Paper Makers Chemical Corporation, 1934.
56	The Paper Maker, Vol. 3, No. 3. Paper Makers Chemical Corporation, 1934.

57	The Paper Maker, Vol. 29, No. 1. Paper Makers Chemical Corporation, 1960.
58	The Paper Maker, Vol. 30, No. 1. Paper Makers Chemical Corporation, 1961. [2 copies]
59	(Sellers) <u>Proceedings of the Fourth and Fifth General Meetings of the Sellers Family Association held in</u> the years 1916 and 1920. Recorded by Sarah Sellers Bunting, Secretary, NP, ND.
60	(Sellers) <u>American Supremacy in Applied Mechanics</u> by Coleman Sellers. The Engineering Magazine, CO, 1892.
61	(Sellers) <u>Some Recollections of an Old Photographic Club</u> , by Coleman Sellers. Reprint. Originally published in Anthony's Photographic Bulletin, 1888.
62	(Sellers) David Sellers – Mary Pennock Sellers, Sarah Pennock Sellers. Innes and Sons, 1928.
63	(Sellers) Jessie Sellers Family Records.
64	(Sellers) <u>Early Engineering Reminiscences of George Escol Sellers, 1815 – 1840</u> . Edited by Eugene S. Ferguson. Smithsonian Institution Publications, 1965.
65	(Sellers) Beginning Art Susan Pendleton Sellers. Early Printery, ND.
66	Colton Genealogy – file cards
67	Coleman Sellers - Journal, England 1884
68	Chronology of Coleman Sellers
69	Coleman Jr. and Horace Wells Sellers – Journal
70	Family Houses – Colton Sellers
71	Colton Family records
72	Tokio letter – copying book
73	Sellers, Cornelia Wells – thoughts
74 - 76	Sellers, Cora Wells – autobiography; accounts of the children when small. Written in 1906; Recipes
77	Mr. and Mrs. Coleman Sellers – correspondence written to
78	Powelton Avenue deeds and mortgages, 1883 – 1885
79	Hair clippings – assorted family members of Colton, Sellers, and Peale families
80	Miscellaneous family letters, 3 dated 1957, and 2 older ones
81	The Civil War Diary of M. Baldwin Colton (typescript)
82	The Civil War Diary of William F. Colton (typescript) [see Column South]
83	Colton, Jessie Sellers – Diary, 1870 – 1876 (typescript)
84 - 88	 Sellers, Cora Wells: Diary, January – July 1868 [holograph, in notebook] Diary, 1877 [holograph, in notebook] Europe Trip, 884 [holograph, in notebook] Europe Trip, 1886 [holograph, in notebook] Correspondence to Colton, Jessie S. [holograph, in notebook]
89	Historic Homes and Institutions in Genealogical and Personal Memoirs of Chester and Delaware Counties, Pennsylvania. Vol. 1. The Lewis Publishing Company, 194?
90	Descendants of Sabin Colton, William Beaumont, Coleman Sellers, and Horace Wells

Colton Genealogy to date – outline Colton, Jessie S. – Correspondence, 1863 – 1864, 1866 - 1932 Colton, Jessie S. – Correspondence from Sabin W. Colton (husband) and Mr. and Mrs. Coleman Sellers (parents) Jessie S. Colton – assorted writings Obituaries – William T. Colton and William Francis Colton Colton, M. Baldwin - Correspondence Miscellaneous items and letters Miscellaneous Newspaper Articles: The Evening Bulletin, Philadelphia, PA, January 30, 1925. Obituary for S. W. Colton, Jr. Public Ledger, Philadelphia, PA, "Workshop a Gift to Convalescents – a Memorial to Mrs. Cornelia Sellers" "Catarrh of the Stomach Very Quickly Destroys Beauty" The News, Newport, April 2, 1909. Obituary for Miss Emily Lyman Hazard Herald, July 9, 1896. Obituary for Miss Helen Sanxay Article about the suicide of John Wilson McMahon, June 1901.
Colton, Jessie S. – Correspondence from Sabin W. Colton (husband) and Mr. and Mrs. Coleman Sellers (parents) Jessie S. Colton – assorted writings Obituaries – William T. Colton and William Francis Colton Colton, M. Baldwin - Correspondence Miscellaneous items and letters Miscellaneous Newspaper Articles: <u>The Evening Bulletin</u> , Philadelphia, PA, January 30, 1925. Obituary for S. W. Colton, Jr. <u>Public Ledger</u> , Philadelphia, PA. "Workshop a Gift to Convalescents – a Memorial to Mrs. Cornelia Sellers" "Catarrh of the Stomach Very Quickly Destroys Beauty" <u>The News</u> , Newport, April 2, 1909. Obituary for Miss Emily Lyman Hazard <u>Herald</u> , July 9, 1896. Obituary for Miss Helen Sanxay Article about the suicide of John Wilson McMahon, June 1901. Newspaper articles regarding Longmeadow: <u>The Springfield Daily Republican</u> , September 21, 1906. "Sale of the 'Old Red House' –
Sellers (parents) Jessie S. Colton – assorted writings Obituaries – William T. Colton and William Francis Colton Colton, M. Baldwin - Correspondence Miscellaneous items and letters Miscellaneous Newspaper Articles: • The Evening Bulletin, Philadelphia, PA, January 30, 1925. Obituary for S. W. Colton, Jr. • Public Ledger, Philadelphia, PA. "Workshop a Gift to Convalescents – a Memorial to Mrs. Cornelia Sellers" • "Catarrh of the Stomach Very Quickly Destroys Beauty" • The News, Newport, April 2, 1909. Obituary for Miss Emily Lyman Hazard • Herald, July 9, 1896. Obituary for Miss Helen Sanxay • Article about the suicide of John Wilson McMahon, June 1901. Newspaper articles regarding Longmeadow: • The Springfield Daily Republican, September 21, 1906. "Sale of the 'Old Red House' –
Obituaries – William T. Colton and William Francis Colton Colton, M. Baldwin - Correspondence Miscellaneous items and letters Miscellaneous Newspaper Articles: • The Evening Bulletin, Philadelphia, PA, January 30, 1925. Obituary for S. W. Colton, Jr. • Public Ledger, Philadelphia, PA. "Workshop a Gift to Convalescents – a Memorial to Mrs. Cornelia Sellers" • "Catarrh of the Stomach Very Quickly Destroys Beauty" • The News, Newport, April 2, 1909. Obituary for Miss Emily Lyman Hazard • Herald, July 9, 1896. Obituary for Miss Helen Sanxay • Article about the suicide of John Wilson McMahon, June 1901. Newspaper articles regarding Longmeadow: • The Springfield Daily Republican, September 21, 1906. "Sale of the 'Old Red House' –
Colton, M. Baldwin - Correspondence Miscellaneous items and letters Miscellaneous Newspaper Articles: • The Evening Bulletin, Philadelphia, PA, January 30, 1925. Obituary for S. W. Colton, Jr. • Public Ledger, Philadelphia, PA. "Workshop a Gift to Convalescents – a Memorial to Mrs. Cornelia Sellers" • "Catarrh of the Stomach Very Quickly Destroys Beauty" • The News, Newport, April 2, 1909. Obituary for Miss Emily Lyman Hazard • Herald, July 9, 1896. Obituary for Miss Helen Sanxay • Article about the suicide of John Wilson McMahon, June 1901. Newspaper articles regarding Longmeadow: • The Springfield Daily Republican, September 21, 1906. "Sale of the 'Old Red House' –
 Miscellaneous items and letters Miscellaneous Newspaper Articles: <u>The Evening Bulletin</u>, Philadelphia, PA, January 30, 1925. Obituary for S. W. Colton, Jr. <u>Public Ledger</u>, Philadelphia, PA. "Workshop a Gift to Convalescents – a Memorial to Mrs. Cornelia Sellers" "Catarrh of the Stomach Very Quickly Destroys Beauty" <u>The News</u>, Newport, April 2, 1909. Obituary for Miss Emily Lyman Hazard <u>Herald</u>, July 9, 1896. Obituary for Miss Helen Sanxay Article about the suicide of John Wilson McMahon, June 1901. Newspaper articles regarding Longmeadow: <u>The Springfield Daily Republican</u>, September 21, 1906. "Sale of the 'Old Red House' –
 Miscellaneous Newspaper Articles: <u>The Evening Bulletin</u>, Philadelphia, PA, January 30, 1925. Obituary for S. W. Colton, Jr. <u>Public Ledger</u>, Philadelphia, PA. "Workshop a Gift to Convalescents – a Memorial to Mrs. Cornelia Sellers" "Catarrh of the Stomach Very Quickly Destroys Beauty" <u>The News</u>, Newport, April 2, 1909. Obituary for Miss Emily Lyman Hazard <u>Herald</u>, July 9, 1896. Obituary for Miss Helen Sanxay Article about the suicide of John Wilson McMahon, June 1901. Newspaper articles regarding Longmeadow: <u>The Springfield Daily Republican</u>, September 21, 1906. "Sale of the 'Old Red House' –
 <u>The Evening Bulletin</u>, Philadelphia, PA, January 30, 1925. Obituary for S. W. Colton, Jr. <u>Public Ledger</u>, Philadelphia, PA. "Workshop a Gift to Convalescents – a Memorial to Mrs. Cornelia Sellers" "Catarrh of the Stomach Very Quickly Destroys Beauty" <u>The News</u>, Newport, April 2, 1909. Obituary for Miss Emily Lyman Hazard <u>Herald</u>, July 9, 1896. Obituary for Miss Helen Sanxay Article about the suicide of John Wilson McMahon, June 1901. Newspaper articles regarding Longmeadow: <u>The Springfield Daily Republican</u>, September 21, 1906. "Sale of the 'Old Red House' –
<u>The Springfield Daily Republican</u> , September 21, 1906. "Sale of the 'Old Red House' –
 Longmeadow Sale" "Old Home Opening Attended by Many – Longmeadow Benefit for St. Andrews Church" "Longmeadow – Colton Place Sold" <u>New York Herald</u>, October 14, 1906. "Historical 'Old Red House' built 171 years ago, to be a Museum"
 Poetry: "Ah-goo" by Charles Follen Adams "Christmas Gifts" by W. C. Gannett "A Story of Chinese Love" 1878 "He Never Told a Lie" G. Washington, 1878 "The Aftermath" H. S. W. "The Hoop Skirt" "The Ginkgo and the Woggly Bird" Alfred Gleason
 Foreign Newspapers: Costumes d'Enfants, Paris, 1878 Croquis Par Cham, Paris, 1878 Le Bulletin Theatral, Paris, 1878 Vignt Centimes, Paris, September 23, 1878
 American Newspapers: <u>The North American</u>, Philadelphia, PA. Saturday, July 6, 1844. <u>The Philadelphia Inquirer</u>, Philadelphia, PA. Thursday, March 23, 1865 Monday, May 22, 1865 Tuesday, May 23, 1865 <u>The Press</u>, Philadelphia, PA. Friday, August 23, 1861 Tuesday, May 30, 1865 Wednesday, February 1, 1865 (2 copies?) Monday, April 17, 1865 (2 copies?) <u>The Presbyterian</u>, Philadelphia, PA. Saturday, August 6, 1864.

	The Tri Weekly Couth Corolinian Columbia CC. Octuates June 0 4004
	<u>The Tri-Weekly South Carolinian</u> , Columbia, SC. Saturday, June 8, 1861.
94	Envelopes removed from Jessie S. Colton's letters with postmarks and stamps
95	Column South Wilson
96 - 98	 Harold S. Colton Autobiography: Acknowledgements through p. 242 (Vol. 1) p. 243 – Bibliography (Vol. 2) Index (Vol. 3)
99, 100	 <u>The Record of My Ancestry – The Colton – Ferrell Family</u>, Copy 1 <u>The Record of My Ancestry – Addenda</u>, Copy 1
101 A, B, C	Library of Jessie S. Colton – A – D; E – L; M - Z
102	Addresses - Harold S. Colton and Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton - personal
Series 202	: Photo albums & scrapbooks
Identifier	Title
1 - 3	Family Photos, 1851 - 1897
4	Rangeley Lake, Maine; West Philadelphia; 1899
5, 6	Family Photos, 1906; 1907 [Also contains a 1970 photo from Faraway]
7 A, B, & C	Logs from Clione, 1903 – 1911
8	Europe, 1880 – 1909 [penciled note reads "Stage one Zoologics" (sic)]
9	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, Selkirks, Yellowstone, Petrified Forest, 1909
10	Family Photos, 1909 – 1915
11	Wedding Trip West, 1912
12	Yosemite, Selkirks, Yellowstone, 1912
13	My Grandchild, 1915
14, 15	Coyote Range, 1926 – 1938
16	Hawaii, 1931
17	Philippines, 1936 – 1937
18	Indonesia, 1937
19	Penang, India, Egypt, Greece, Italy, 1937
20	Japan, Philippines, Makassar, Java, 1937
21	Fern Mountain, Tucson, 1963 – 1965
22	New Zealand, 1964
23	Hawaii, 1964
24	Coyote Range, 1964 – 1966 [housed with 202-28 & 202-34]
25	Inside of Colton House [photo album – photos of Sellers & Peale paintings, housed with 202-33 & 202- 36]
26, 27	Mountain, desert, Beach Haven, and miscellaneous post cards
28	Scrapbook containing miscellaneous newspaper clippings [housed with 202-24 & 202-34]
29	Picture album containing miscellaneous cards, animal cutouts, etc.
30 A & B	Postcards of Europe (2 volumes)
31	Selkirk Mountains, 1909

32	Colton Connections [album is empty]
33	Orca, Florida; West Philadelphia; 1905 [housed with 202-25 & 202-33]
34	Small scrapbook with miscellaneous newspaper clippings [housed with 202-24 & 202-28]
35	Harold S. Colton personal scrapbook with miscellaneous newspaper clippings
36	Photographs of Dr. Harold S. Colton's 80 th birthday party [housed with 202-25 & 202-33]
37	Letters to the Coltons on the 30 th anniversary of the Museum of Northern Arizona, 1928 - 1958
38	Christmas Cards sent by Dr. and Mrs. Colton, 1915 – 1969
39 - 41	Autographs of Biologists; Miscellaneous Autographs [see note in description of the 200 Series related to autographs]
42 - 44	Scrapbook containing miscellaneous newspaper clippings (more recent); clippings about Museum and Research Center; titled "H. S. C.", August 29, 1969
45	Coyote Range Guest books, 1931 – 1982 [includes Bowen family years]

Series 203: Diaries and manuscripts of Harold S. Colton - autobiography

Identifier	Title
1	Birthday and Anniversary Date List
2	Five Year Diary, used for 1934 - 1935
3 - 6	Pocket Diaries for 1926 - 1929
7 - 15	Pocket Diaries for 1930s (1932, 1935, and 1937 have 2 volumes each) [no volumes for 1936]
16 - 25	Pocket Diaries for 1940s
26 - 34	Pocket Diaries and Bound Volumes (2 volumes per year) for 1950s [1952 has no volumes]
35 - 44	Pocket Diaries and Bound Volumes (2 volumes per year) for 1960s
45	Pocket Diary and Bound Volume (2 volumes) for the year 1970 [pocket diary for 1970 is missing]
46	Harold S. Colton – Europe Diary, 1908 -1909
47	Manuscript for The Couth Little World of Haddie Colton
48	Printers manuscript for North of Market Street by Harold S. Colton
49	Second copy of the manuscript for North of Market Street with photos
50, 51	Books I Have Read – Harold S. Colton, 1899 – 1902; 1951 - 1970
52	Racking My Brains – An Autobiography of Harold S. Colton, 1881 – 1957 (manuscript)
53 A - H	Manuscript with photographs for autobiography of Harold S. Colton – • 1881 – 1900 • 1900 – 1910 • 1912 -1926 • 1926 – • Diplomas, Honors, etc. • Appendix II – Biographical Outline • Miscellaneous manuscript parts • Miscellaneous
54	Inserts, extracts, and duplicates for manuscript of autobiography
	Le fee MO 007

55, 56	Autobiography - notes for details not included in autobiography; Miscellaneous notes and newspaper clippings
57	Harold S. Colton life summary, 1881 – 1969
58, 59	 <u>Racking My Brain – An Autobiography</u> by Harold S. Colton: Parts I and II of manuscript Parts III and IV of manuscript
60	Inserts for autobiography
61	Excelsior Diary, 1898
62	Miscellaneous Diary, 1909 – 1916
63	Europe Trip, 1936 - 1937
Series 20	4: Business Journal and ledgers
Identifier	Title
1	Cash and Ledger, 1904 - 1908
2	Stocks Ledger, 1906 – 1948
3	Expense Journal, 1914 – 1922
4 - 7	Exchanges General Ledgers, Dr. Harold S. Colton, 1923 – 1945
8, 9	Exchanges General Ledgers, Mrs. Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, 1928 - 1947
10	Coyote Range, 1935 – 1937
11	Farm Book, 1936 – 1938
12 - 14	Expenses, 1938 – 1948
15	Journal, 1946 – 1948
16	Mrs. Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton's Journal – January 1948 – December 1948
17	Closed Accounts, 1924 – 1947
18	Employee Records, 1929 – 1964
19	Farm Improvements, 1927 – 1946
20	Cash Received – Cash Paid, 1941 – 1944
21, 22	Special Journals, Dr. Harold S. Colton, January 1949 – January 1953
23, 24	Expense Journal, Dr. Harold S. Colton, January 1949 – April 1952; May 1952 – December 1953
25	Mrs. Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton's Journal, January 1949 – February 1955
26	Dr. Harold S. Colton's Journal, January 1954 – December 1958
27	Mrs. Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton's Journal, March 1955 – September 1967
28 - 30	Dr. Harold S. Colton: • Journal, January 1959 – February 1964 • Journal, March 1964 – April 1969

	Journal, October 1964 – May 1967		
31	Dr. Harold S. Colton's Cash Journal, May 1967 – November 1969		
32	Mrs. Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton's Journal, October 1967 – December 1970		
33	Dr. Harold S. Colton – Income Statement, 1970		
33 A	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – Income Statement from Dean Whitter		
34	Windows and roof improvement receipts		
34 A	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – Valley National Bank Personal Account		
35	Dr. Harold S. Colton, 1904 – 1922		
36 - 38	 Dr. Harold S. Colton: General Ledger, 1954 – 1969 (Vol. 1) General Ledger, 1949 – 1963 (Vol. 2) – financial statements, assets, liabilities, capital, income and expenses, payroll, miscellaneous General Ledger, 1948 – 1964 (Vol. 3) – securities, stocks and bonds 		
39, 40	Mrs. Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton: • General Ledger, 1954 – 1969 (Vol. 1) • General Ledger, 1926 – 1962 (Vol. 2)		
41 - 43	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – Checks and Stubs, June 6, 1951 – 1970		
44 - 46	Harold S. Colton – Checks and Stubs, May 1970 – December 1970; 1951 – 1961; 1969 - 1971		
47 - 62	Payroll records, 1958 – 1970		
63	Colton Buildings, 1929 – 1965		
64, 65	Industrial Commission of Arizona Payroll and Premium Report, 1961 – 1970; worksheets for 1955 – 1970		
66	Dorotha M. Colton - General Ledger		
67, 70 - 72	J. Ferrell Colton – Master Journal I, II and for 1946 - 1947		
68	J. Ferrell Colton – General Ledger		
69	J. Ferrell Colton – Journal		
73	Building Fund - Journal		
Series 205	: Card catalog of Harold S. Colton's library, 1970		
Identifier	Title		
1	Books, A - Mc		
2	Books, M - Z		
Series 206	Series 206: Letters to and from members of the Colton family		
Identifier	Title		
1 - 23	Letters, 1904, 1906 – 1932 [#10 contains a 1928 letter with early museum news; #17 is noted as missing as of 6/1996]		
24	Undated letters		

25	Letters, 1963 – 1964 (miscellaneous)
26	Letters from Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, circa 1916
27	Family letters to Harold S. Colton
28	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton to Harold S. Colton, 1910 – 1911
29	To Harold S. Colton on his engagement, 1916
30	From Jessie S. Colton to Harold S. Colton
31	From Ralph L. Colton to Harold S. Colton
32	From Suzanne B. Colton to Harold S. Colton
33, 34, 35	Harold S. Colton letters, 1908 – 1909 (copy 2); 1916 (copy 2); 1919 – 1921 (copy 2)
36	From Jessie S. Colton to Harold S. Colton, 1930 – 1933
37 A & B	Miscellaneous letters to Harold S. Colton
38	Letters from Ferrell to Harold S. Colton and Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton
39	Miscellaneous letters to Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton and to Harold S. Colton
Series 207	: Photographs
Identifier	Title
1	Pictures taken in Europe, circa 1908 – 1909
2	Edward Morse
3	Scissors cut from wood by Coleman Sellers, circa 1900
4	Zoologists and friends
5	Upper School – Delancy School, 1900
6	Military Monograph School – U. S. Army General Staff, 1918
7, 8	University of Pennsylvania Class of 1904 at 10 year reunion in 1914 and 50 year reunion in 1954
9	Unidentified sailboat
10	Unidentified class group [OS]
11	University of Pennsylvania Class, unknown year [OS]
12	Class of 1904 [OS]
13	Picture of Benjamin Franklin given to Harold S. Colton by the University of Pennsylvania upon the 60 th anniversary of his admission to the College [letter taped to back of photo, box 4]
14	Pictures of 4100 Pine Street, home of Mrs. Harrison Allen
15	Painting of volcano, date & painter unknown
Series 208	: Memorabilia
Identifier	Title
1 - 10	Items moved to Memorabilia collection
11	Harold S. Colton diplomas – BS, MA, PhD, Commission in the U. S. Army

12	Dedication to Dr. Harold S. Colton from the Mayor and people of Flagstaff for his outstanding accomplishments [in a leather tube]
13	Plaque – Harold S. Colton as a Century Club Member in the Grand Canyon Council dated 1969
14	Plaque – Harold S. Colton as a Century Club Member of the Grand Canyon Council Boy Scouts of America, 1961 and 1967
15	Harold S. Colton book plates
16 - 19	Items moved to Memorabilia collection
20	Silver potsherd commemorating Dr. Harold S. Colton's 50 years in Southwestern Archaeology
21	"Our Golden Wedding Anniversary" album, Dr. Harold S. Colton and Mrs. Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, May 23, 1962
22	Certificate of Marriage for Sabin W. and Jessie S. Colton [in a copper tube]
23 – 27	Items moved to Memorabilia collection
30 - 32	Items moved to Memorabilia collection
33, 34	Diplomas
35	Doctor of Laws, May 25, 1955
Series 209	: H. S. Colton - Personal business
Identifier	Title
Subseries:	Harold S. Colton - Personal Business
1	Applications – maintenance – not accepted
2	Household data (old) cook and housemaid
3	Auto
4	Aquatic Life Support Systems
5	Applications – couple, 1969 – Interview and / or considered
6 - 8	Nurses, practical and RN (Mrs. Peacock)
9	Harrison Allen Trust #475
10	Correspondence regarding Faulty Accutron watch
11	Blue Cross
12	E. D. Babbitt Motor Company
13	Application, Coyote Range, Companion
14	City of Flagstaff, Easements
15	Continental Security Guards
16, 17	E. W. Clark and Company
18	J. E. Caldwell & Company
19	Color Cove

20	Coyote Range, specifications
21	Longridge
22 - 26	Coyote Range - fire protection; projects and house; maintenance; roofing; swimming pool
27	Gate House
28	Blue Jay House
29, 30	Coyote Range – Studio; Surveys
31	Colton Well No. 1, Coyote Range water
32 - 34	Coyote Range - electric circuits; Garage Apartments; plumbing and plans for apartment
35	Pack Rat Nest
36	Caldwell and Colton lands, West Virginia
37	Corporations Defunct
38	Farm Accounts, 1935, 1936, 1938
39	Colton Houses
40 - 42	Coyote Range – annex; houses, maps, land; horse pasture leases
43	Bathrooms
44	Colorado Plateau Environmental Advisory Council [aka: CPEAC]
45	Cemetery Deeds, Colton Lot, West Laurel Hall Monument Cemetery
46, 47	Dean Witter and Company
48	District Director – Internal Revenue Service
49	Trip East, 1966
50 - 52	El Paso Natural Gas Company – installations [both # 51 and 52 missing 6/1996]
53	Employment Security Act of Arizona
54	Employee Records prior to 1940
55	J. Ferrell Colton - financial
56	Harold S. Colton – financial
57	Fallout Shelter
58	Foundation for the Higher Education of the American Indian
59	Guarantees
60	Guardianship – Kendall C. Colton
61	Myron F. Horton and Hazel M. Horton
62	Maintenance Man #2
63, 64	Insurance – Medicare; Blue Cross Blue Shield

65	Health
66	Industrial Commission of Arizona, Employer's Report of Injury
67 - 75	Industrial Commission – Policy 1025; Forms; Receipted Bills; Reports; Payroll Records; Reports, 1928 – 1939 [#73 is noted as missing 6/1996]
76	Ingersoll
77	Industrial Commission – Unemployment
78	Jirak, Robert L.
79	Kaczmarski, Walter
80	Kewanwytewa, Jim
81	Kewanwytewa, Orin
82	Leases
83 - 85	Longmeadow Farm and House – lots
86	Leases, Longridge
87	Longmeadow, miscellaneous [missing 6/1996]
88	Note: Mahieux, Denise C. and P. Claude
89	Jerry A. Leas – note
90	Note: Carol T. Jones and Penton F. Jones
91	Nequatewa, Edmund – notes
92	Ruby Chee and Julius Chee – Ioan
93	Notes – past due
94	O'Neil
95, 96	Personnel
97	Real Estate
98	Red Lodge – sale
99	Receipts for cash
100	Style sheets, manuscripts
101	Securities
102	NASSA Safe Deposit Box
103	Singingwood, Ardmore
104	Spencer, Inc.
105	Southern Union Gas Company
106	Standard Oil Company – California
107	Sunshine Mission

108	Secakyesna, Wilbur
109	Truly nolen - Coyote Range
110	T. Yavapi County, Arizona [sic: Yavapai]
111	Thompson, Gene
112	Taxes
113	Trust Companies
114	Valley National Bank
115	Water Right - Coyote Springs, 1960
116	Water Commission, Arizona – Water Rights, 1934 well
117	Weaver place
118	Coyote Springs – Water Rights
119	Water Rights – Cheshire agreement
120	Water problems
121	S. B. Wilson – early life
122	Yeager, W. V.
123 - 127	U. S. Government Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington DC, Forms Class A, B, G, J, F
Subseries: H	Iarold S. Colton - Personal Letters
128, 129	Personal letters – 1964 - 1969 (miscellaneous) [Photos not separated – Note reads should be #128 instead of #129]
130	Personal letters
131	Letters and bills – miscellaneous, winter, 1962 – 1963
132	Miscellaneous letters, 1965 – received at Christmas
133	"B" Miscellaneous
134	Bailey, Albert L.
135	Bartlett, Katherine
136	Baxter, Frank
137	Booklets and Pamphlets
138	Burnham, Lewis
139	"C" Miscellaneous
140	Case, Dr. Paul
141, 142	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton and nurses, 1962 -
143	Colton, Mrs. Ralph L.
144	Colton, Ralph L., Jr.
Finding Guide	For MS 207 Dago 59

145	Colton, Robin – drawings
146	Colton, Sabin W., 5 th
147	Corey, Charles H., Jr.
148	"D" Miscellaneous
149	Davis, Henry B., Jr.
150	Danson, Edward B.
151	"E" Miscellaneous
152	Esty, Mildred
153	Esty, M. C.
154	Standaert, Eminowicz
155	Mildred's 80 th Birthday
156	Esty, M. C., 1930 – 1954
157	"F" Miscellaneous
158	"G" Miscellaneous
159	Greenberg, M. (son)
160	"H" Miscellaneous
161	Harlan, George
162	Hayden, Senator Carl
163	Hobson, Mrs. R. P.
164	Houston, Pedigree
165	"I" Miscellaneous
166	Marion Ingersoll, Industrial Commission of Arizona
167	"J" Miscellaneous
168	"K" Miscellaneous
169	Kabotie
170	Kelly, Isabel
171	King, R. L.
172	"L" Miscellaneous
173	Livingston, Hazel, et al
174	LaMotte, R. S.
175	Lambert, Eric T. D.
176	Lindsey, Hugh M.

177	Lippincott, William
178	Lockett, H. C.
179	Leas, Robin Colton
180	"Mc" Miscellaneous
181	"M" Miscellaneous
182	Mansfield, Helen
183	Meigs, Margaret
184	Metz, Dr. C. W.
185	Mahieux, Denise Colton
186	"N" Miscellaneous
187	"O" Miscellaneous
188	O'Neill, Mrs. Ethel W.
189	Palmer, Florence Gertrude
190	Pageh, Wajan
191	Park, Charles
192	Pennypacker, M. L.
193	Pollock, Dorothy and Pollock, Tom
194	Porborski
195	"Q" Miscellaneous
196	Robinson, H. H.
197	"R" Miscellaneous
198	Reagan, A. B.
199	Richard, Arthur
200	"S" Miscellaneous
201	Sellers, Charles C.
202	Schmeider, Rudolf
203	Scott, Donald
204	Secakyensa, Wilbur [missing 6/1996]
205	Smith, James
206	Spahr, Boyd
207	"T" Miscellaneous
208	Trennert, Robert A.

209	"U" Miscellaneous	
210	U. S. Government – Interior Department	
211	"V" Miscellaneous	
212	"W" Miscellaneous	
213	Warren, Hamilton	
214	Wenger, Jared	
215	Wilson, S. C. (early life)	
216	Wilson, J. Vernon	
217	Wilson, Richard E.	
218 A & B	Wilson, S. B.	
219	Wolf, Andrew L.	
220	Worthington, Mrs. Union Hood and Worthington, William [Worthington, Daisy; Worthington, Martha; Worthington, Hood; Worthington, Bill]	
221	Wright, H. H.	
222	Wright, Stillman	
223	Wright, Tyndale and Van Roden, Inc.	
224	Column South	
225	"Y" Miscellaneous	
226	"XYZ" Miscellaneous	
Subseries:	Harold S. Colton - Topic Files	
227	Original Christmas Cards, 1969	
228	Platt Cline – Sunset Pictures	
229 - 233	A. A. A. S. – 1936 (Flagstaff), 1950 (Flagstaff; Social Science section), Fellows	
234	Akin, Louis	
235	American Anthropology Association	
236	American Conservative Union	
237	American Geographical Society	
238	American Friends Service Committee	
239	American Historical Society	
240	American Institute of Biological Science	
241	Architecture	
242	Arizona museums	
243	Arizona Pioneers Historical Society	
Finding Guide for MS 207 Page 61		

244	Atsion, New Jersey
245	Aboriginal Southwestern Indian dogs
246	Bali, 1937
247	"Beards"
248	Biological songs and verses
249	Babbitt case
250	Books
251	Boy Scouts of America
252	Building
253	Calendar
254	Care
255	Cartoons
256	Community Chest
257	Office of Civilian Defense, Poison Gas
258	Notes – camping
259	Chamber of Commerce (Hal Jackson)
260	Chemicals (DDT, Resing, Waxes) [sic: Resins]
261	Grandchildren art
262	Citizen of the Year, 1966
263	Coconino County Humane Association
264	Class of 1904 – 50th Anniversary
265	Health
266	Health - Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton
267, 268	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton
269	Corn experiment
270	Christmas cards
271	Continental Security Cards
272, 273	Color Cove Association
274	Class of 1904
275	Committee on Conservation of Cultural Resources
276	Coyote Range
277	Cranks

278 J. Ferrell Cotton – speeches 279 Dogs 280 Dude Ranches visited 281 Dendrochronology 282 Down East Magazine 283 "E" Miscellaneous 284 Education, Colleges, etc. 285 East and West Shop 286 Fort Tuthil Conference, September 1939 287 History of Flagstaff – How Flagstaff got its name 288 Flagstaff Summer Festival 289 Film data, Eastman Kodak Company, etc. 290 Flagstaff Community Hospital 291 Frontier synthesis 292 Frontier synthesis 293 Summer Festival 293 Genealogy 294 Furniture – desk and plans 295 Genealogy 296 Great Basin Archaeological Conference 297 Historic Sites and plans 298 Hawaii, 1935 299 Hawaii, 1935 291 Hawaii, 1935 292 Health - ions 303 Health - ions	a- a	
280Dude Ranches visited281Dendrochronology282Down East Magazine283'E' Miscellaneous284Education, Colleges, etc.285East and West Shop286Fort Tuthill Conference, September 1939287History of Flagstaff - How Flagstaff got its name288Flagstaff Summer Festival289Film data, Eastman Kodak Company, etc.290Flagstaff Community Hospital291Fortier synthesis292Forniter synthesis293Great Basin Archaeological Conference294Great Basin Archaeological Conference295Gerealogy296Hawai, 1935297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1953300-302Health - Larons304Health - sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Health and sanitation – water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl308Housing301Itensive Care	278	J. Ferrell Colton – speeches
Part of the second se	279	
282 Down East Magazine 283 "E" Miscellaneous 284 Education, Colleges, etc. 285 East and West Shop 286 Fort Tuthill Conference, September 1939 287 History of Flagstaff – How Flagstaff got its name 288 Flagstaff Summer Festival 289 Flagstaff Community Hospital 290 Flagstaff Community Hospital 291 Faraway 292 Frontier synthesis 293, 294 Furniture – desks and plans 295 Genealogy 296 Great Basin Archaeological Conference 297 Historic Sites and buildings 298 Hawaii, 1935 300 - 302 Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record 303 Health - ions 304 Health - ions 305 Red Lodge – poisonous animals 306 Health and sanitation , water analysis 307 Hoji Cultural Center 308 Household 309 Hoji Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl 310	280	Dude Ranches visited
283 "E' Miscellaneous 284 Education, Colleges, etc. 285 East and West Shop 286 Fort Tuthill Conference, September 1939 287 History of Flagstaff – How Flagstaff got its name 288 Flagstaff Summer Festival 289 Flagstaff Community Hospital 290 Flagstaff Community Hospital 291 Faraway 292 Frontier synthesis 293, 294 Furniture – desks and plans 295 Genealogy 296 Great Basin Archaeological Conference 297 Historic Sites and buildings 298 Hawaii, 1935 300 Health – Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record 303 Health – ions 304 Health – ions 305 Red Lodge – poisonous animals 306 Health and sanitation – water analysis 307 Hopi Cultural Center 308 Household 309 Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl 310 Housing	281	Dendrochronology
Image: Proceed in the second in the	282	Down East Magazine
285 East and West Shop 286 Fort Tuthill Conference, September 1939 287 History of Flagstaff – How Flagstaff got its name 288 Flagstaff Summer Festival 289 Film data, Eastman Kodak Company, etc. 290 Flagstaff Community Hospital 291 Faraway 292 Frontier synthesis 293, 294 Furniture – desks and plans 295 Genealogy 296 Great Basin Archaeological Conference 297 Historic Sites and buildings 298 Hawaii, 1935 299 Health – Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record 303 Health – ions 304 Health – ions 305 Red Lodge – poisonous animals 306 Health and sanitation – water analysis 307 Hopi Cultural Center 308 Household 309 Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl 310 Housing	283	"E" Miscellaneous
286 Fort Tuthill Conference, September 1939 287 History of Flagstaff – How Flagstaff got its name 288 Flagstaff Summer Festival 289 Film data, Eastman Kodak Company, etc. 290 Flagstaff Community Hospital 291 Flagstaff Community Hospital 292 Forntier synthesis 293 Py 294 Furniture – desks and plans 295 Genealogy 296 Great Basin Archaeological Conference 297 Historic Sites and buildings 298 Hawaii, 1935 299 Hawaii, 1935 209 Haukaii, 1935 300 - 302 Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record 303 Health – ions 304 Health – sanitation , septic tanks 305 Red Lodge – poisonous animals 306 Health and sanitation – water analysis 307 Hopi Cultural Center 308 Household 309 Housing 301 Housing	284	Education, Colleges, etc.
287History of Flagstaff – How Flagstaff got its name288Flagstaff Summer Festival289Film data, Eastman Kodak Company, etc.290Flagstaff Community Hospital291Faraway292Frontier synthesis293, 294Furniture – desks and plans295Genealogy296Great Basin Archaeological Conference297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1935300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health – ions304Health – sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Household307Hoyi Cultural Center308Household309Household301Household302Household303Household304Household305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Health and sanitation – water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl308Household309Housing301Housing302Housing303Household304Household305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Household307Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl308Household309Housing301Housing302Household303Household304Hous	285	East and West Shop
288Flagstaff Summer Festival289Film data, Eastman Kodak Company, etc.290Flagstaff Community Hospital291Faraway292Frontier synthesis293, 294Furniture – desks and plans295Genealogy296Great Basin Archaeological Conference297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1953300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health - ions304Health as anitation – water analysis305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Household309Household309Household301Household303Household304Health and sanitation – water analysis305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Household307Household308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Housing311Intensive Care	286	Fort Tuthill Conference, September 1939
289Film data, Eastman Kodak Company, etc.290Flagstaff Community Hospital291Faraway292Frontier synthesis293, 294Furniture – desks and plans295Genealogy296Great Basin Archaeological Conference297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1935300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health - ions304Health nesinitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Household307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Intensive Care	287	History of Flagstaff – How Flagstaff got its name
290Flagstaff Community Hospital291Faraway292Frontier synthesis293, 294Furniture – desks and plans295Genealogy296Great Basin Archaeological Conference297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1953300 - 302Health – Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health – ions304Health – sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Health and sanitation – water analysis307Hoji Cultural Center308Household309Housing310Intensive Care	288	Flagstaff Summer Festival
291Faraway292Frontier synthesis293, 294Furniture – desks and plans295Genealogy296Great Basin Archaeological Conference297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1933300 - 302Health – Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health – ions304Health – sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Health and sanitation – water analysis307Hoji Cultural Center308Household309Housing310Intensive Care	289	Film data, Eastman Kodak Company, etc.
292Frontier synthesis293, 294Furniture – desks and plans295Genealogy296Great Basin Archaeological Conference297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1953300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health - ions304Health - sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Health and sanitation – water analysis307Hoyi Cultural Center308Household309Hoyi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Housing311Intensive Care	290	Flagstaff Community Hospital
293, 294Furniture – desks and plans295Genealogy296Great Basin Archaeological Conference297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1953300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health - ions304Health - sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Health and sanitation – water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Housing310Housing311Intensive Care	291	Faraway
295Genealogy296Great Basin Archaeological Conference297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1953300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health - ions304Health - sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge - poisonous animals306Health and sanitation - water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Intensive Care	292	Frontier synthesis
296Great Basin Archaeological Conference297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1953300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health - ions304Health - sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge - poisonous animals306Health and sanitation - water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Housing311Intensive Care	293, 294	Furniture – desks and plans
297Historic Sites and buildings298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1953300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health - ions304Health - sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge - poisonous animals306Health and sanitation - water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Housing311Intensive Care	295	Genealogy
298Hawaii, 1935299Hawaii, 1953300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health - ions304Health - sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge - poisonous animals306Health and sanitation - water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household310Housing311Intensive Care	296	Great Basin Archaeological Conference
299Hawaii, 1953300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health - ions304Health - sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge - poisonous animals306Health and sanitation - water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Housing311Intensive Care	297	Historic Sites and buildings
300 - 302Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record303Health - ions304Health - sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge - poisonous animals306Health and sanitation - water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household310Housing311Intensive Care	298	Hawaii, 1935
303Health - ions304Health - sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge - poisonous animals306Health and sanitation - water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Intensive Care	299	Hawaii, 1953
304Health – sanitation, septic tanks305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Health and sanitation – water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Housing311Intensive Care	300 - 302	Health - Harold S. Colton [x-rays]; Numular Eczema; Health record
305Red Lodge – poisonous animals306Health and sanitation – water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Housing311Intensive Care	303	Health – ions
306Health and sanitation – water analysis307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Housing311Intensive Care	304	Health – sanitation, septic tanks
307Hopi Cultural Center308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Housing311Intensive Care	305	Red Lodge – poisonous animals
308Household309Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl310Housing311Intensive Care	306	Health and sanitation – water analysis
309 Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl 310 Housing 311 Intensive Care	307	Hopi Cultural Center
310 Housing 311 Intensive Care	308	Household
311 Intensive Care	309	Hopi Cultural Center, H. C. Diehl
	310	Housing
312 Inventions	311	Intensive Care
	312	Inventions

	
313	Indian Affairs, correspondence, Navajo
314	Indian Affairs, miscellaneous
315	Indian Affairs, Hopi Land
316	Indian Affairs, education
317	Indian Affairs, Colorado River Tribes
318	Indian Affairs, Association of American Indian Affairs
319	Indian Affairs, Arizona Commission
320	Indian Affairs, Federal
321	Indian Affairs, Indian Rights Association
322	Indian Affairs, New Mexico Association
323	Indian Affairs, National Congress of American Indians
324	Indian Affairs, Hopi Correspondence
325	Indian Affairs, Wheeler – Howard Act
326	Indian Affairs, Pima and Papago [Tohono O'odham]
327	Indian Affairs, Proposed Flagstaff School
328	Indian Affairs – Ceremonial – Gallup
329	Hopi High School – Diehl
330	Law, Immigration, 1966
331	Laboratory of Anthropology
332	"Mc" Miscellaneous
333	Maps (1933)
334	Maps, Orient (1965)
335	Mathematics
336	Memberships – Paid contributions, 1970
337	Mexico
338	Mammoths, frozen
339	Miscellaneous
340	Mementos
341	Mt. Desert, Maine
342	New Zealand
343	Names of people met at meetings
344	Matson log book

345	National Trust
346	Notes
347	Hamilton (1964)
348	Old Red House
349	Miscellaneous
350 - 355	Pecos Conference 1949 (Santa Fe), 1950 (Flagstaff), 1952, 1953 (Committee on Periods and Stages; Discussion of Point Terminology) [Museum Archives, MS 207 – 209, Drawer 5P / Anthro Archives 20,600 – conference]
356	Peale, C. W. – on museums
357	Peale's Museum, H. S. Colton, 1909
358	Philadelphia Museum – Peale's Museum – H. S. Colton, 1909
359	Charles Willson Peale
360	Peale, C. W. – Notes
361	Boys on Staircase
361 A	Peale, C. W.
361 B	Peale's Painting – "Boys on a Staircase"
362, 363	Peale Museum
364	Harold S. Colton – Peale
365	Paints and Stains
366	Panama
367 - 373	Pecos Conference, 1927 – 1941, 1946 (Santa Fe), 1947 (Point of Pines), 1954, 1957, 1960 (Flagstaff) [Museum Archives, MS 207 – 209, Drawer 5P / Anthro Archives 20,600 – conference]
374	Prescott College
375	Philadelphia History and Street Numbers
376	Prehistoric Trade letters
377	Puerto Rico
378	Project High Cue, 1961
379	Roof tile
380	Roofing
381	Rolsereen Company [sic: Rolscreen?]
382	Radio
383	Red Cross
384	Harold S. Colton – receipts
385 - 387	Rotary

388	Rotary archives
389, 390	Rotary student loans
391	Schools
392	Science Service
393	Sears
394	Sellers
395	Sellers Family Association
396	Sigma XI Club, NAU
397	Sellers, George Escol
398	Sewage Disposal
399	Soils
400	Society of American Archaeologists
401	Southwestern Archaeological Federation
402	Southwestern Monuments Office
403, 404	Steamboats – C. H. Spencer
405	Spanish Prisoner
406	Stanford Research Institute
407	Steamboats
408	Student Union Building
409	Sugar
410	Tractors
411	Tree Ring Bulletin
412	Traps
413	"U" Miscellaneous
414	University of Arizona, Harvil
415	U. S. Office of Strategic Services
416	U. S. Federal Bureau of Investigation
417	U. S. Department of the Interior
418	U. S. Forest Service – Miscellaneous not required permits
419	U. S. Navy Department
	U. S. Indian Arts and Crafts Board – regarding Whiting Hopi Project
420	

422	U. S. Superintendent of Documents
423, 424	University of Pennsylvania
425	Uncle Institute – mementos
426	"V" Miscellaneous
427	Verde Electric Co-operative
428	Verde Valley School
429	Victor Records
430	War Department
431	U. S. Weather Bureau
432	Wildlife Federation – National and Arizona
433	Wetherill, Ben
434	Wetherill Fund – financial
435	World Trip, 1936 – 1937, Harold S. Colton notes
436	Selected readings in General Zoology, Sales

Series 210: H. S. Colton - Legal documents, genealogy, autobiography, and tax returns

Identifier	Title
Subseries: Harold S.	Colton Files - Legal Documents
1	List of items in Harold S. Colton's office vault
2	Title for 1965 Ford
3	Coyote Range Water Rights and Miscellaneous
4	Dr. Harold S. Colton's Autograph
5	R. L. Colton – Singingwood Estate
6	Inventory of Coyote Range
7	The Harold S. Colton Revocable Trust - UNB No. 8896
8	Estate of Jessie Colton Sellers
9	Estate of Ralph Colton
10	Estate of Sabin W. Colton
11	Sabin Colton Bequests
12	Will of Sabin W. Colton (copies)
13	Papers relating to Elsie Presser and Houston Estates
14	Old Currency

15, 16	Palmer, G. F. – J. S. Colton Trust, accounting and miscellaneous
17	Will of Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton
18	List for announcement of Dr. Harold S. Colton's death
Subseries: Ger	nealogy
19	Colton Genealogy [Missing 7/1996]
20 - 22	Genealogy
23	Collateral relatives (copies)
24, 25	Collateral relatives of Harold S. Colton (also a revised copy)
26	Harold S. Colton Genealogy
27	Genealogy – Colton
28	Dr. Harold S. Colton
29	Colton Family in Philadelphia
30	Harrison Allen – Miscellaneous Papers and Letters
31	Rhoda B. Colton (great grandmother of Harold S. Colton)
32	Photograph of Roda B. Colton
33	Mary Beaumont Dorlon
34	Colton – Beaumont records
35	Jessie and Sabin Colton, first draft
36	Gardens of England, J. S. Colton, 1923
37, 38	J. S. Colton, September in Arizona and Miscellaneous Letters
39 - 48	Jessie S. Colton, Miscellaneous Letters, 1860 – 1893, 1897 - 1930
49	Photograph of Mrs. Horace Wells (Harold S. Colton's great grandmother)
50	Harold S. Colton, composition, 1895
51	Robin Denise Colton, Miscellaneous Letters to Harold S. Colton
52	Sabin W. Colton, Letters to Harold S. Colton
53, 54	BLANK
55	Sabin Colton, Sabin W. Colton
56	Photograph of S. W. Colton, Jr.
57	Peale records
58	Horace Mann Family
59	Family photographs – Sellers and Colton, 1840 – 1860
60	George Escol Sellers

61	Coleman Sellers descendants	
62	Sellers – Wells records	
62 A	Proceedings of 2 nd and 3 rd General Meetings of the Sellers Family Association, 1911 – 1913	
63, 65 - 69	Coleman Sellers – moving pictures; symmetrical knight moves; Europe Journal, 1884; letters to Mr. Elliot; duplicate data	
64	Coleman Sellers and Cora Sellers to Florence Palmer, poems, etc.	
70	Joseph L. Ferrell and Elise H. Ferrell – Miscellaneous	
71 - 76	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton - Birth certificate; notes for biography; important records; miscellaneous letters; guardianship letter; Zuni trip, 1913	
Subseries: Photograp	hs	
77	Miscellaneous Photographs, late 1800s	
78	Mt. Desert, circa 1900	
79	Miscellaneous photographs	
80	Coyote Range and Travel	
81	Duplicate family pictures	
82	Scientific meetings	
83	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – Paintings, negatives of pictures of	
84	Glass Plate Negatives – 3409 Powelton Avenue, 1904 and Faraway, circa 1886 (8" x 10")	
Subseries: Family Let	ters	
85	Dorothea W. H. Allen	
86, 87	Emeley Bayley	
88	Margaret Beaumont, 1915 – 1918	
89	M. Baldwin Colton	
90	Oren B. Colton	
91	S. W. Colton, Jr.	
92	Mrs. Fay – World War I	
93	Horace W. Sellers, 1915 – 1931	
Subseries: Harold S. Colton Autobiographical Data		
94	The Mother's Record	
95	Drawings	
96	Games	
97	Childhood	

98	Mementos, 1895 – 1900 (school and college)	
99	Europe, 1908	
100	Major exam in Zoology	
101	Selkirks trip, 1910	
102	Summer, 1912	
103	Letters to Jessie S. Colton from Flagstaff - Summer, 1916	
104	Home Guard, 1917 – 1918	
105	MID, U. S. Army, 1918 – 1919	
106	Discharge, U. S. Army, 1919	
107 -109	Letters, 1919, 1920-1926	
110	Military Intelligence, U. S. Army Reserve, 1920 – 1927	
111	Marriage Service	
112	Clione, 1969	
113	Membership certificates	
114	Bibliography	
Subseries: Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, Miscellaneous		
115	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, 1960 – 1961	
116	Coyote Range Farm – fields	
117	Household Appliances and Machines	
118	Manuscripts	
119	Service Reference	
120	Dogs	
121	E. W. O'Neill – Financial Reports	
122	Letters – Active	
123	Army Communications	
124	Addresses, 1955	
125	Personal Business Matters (Law Firms, etc.)	
126	Business Matters – Loan Records, etc.	
127	Grandchildren	
128	Gallup Ceremonial, silver	
129	Hopi Affairs	
130	Indian Arts and Correspondence	

131	Horses
132	Personal letters and cards, 1954
133	Museum affairs
134	Letters to Beans, 1952
135	J. F. Colton
136	Clippings, Miscellaneous
137	Land
138	Land, business
139	Medical information, 1954 (revised)
140	Society membership cards
141	Details of Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton's will
142	Tools and equipment
143	Wedding invitations (personal) and Births
144	Indian Affairs and Letters
Subseries: Income Ta	x Returns
145 - 162	Tax Returns – 1917 through 1934
163, 165, 168, 169, 170, 173, 176, 177, 180, 184, 187, 191, 196, 199, 202, 205	Tax Returns – 1935 through 1948, Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton
164, 166, 167, 169, 171, 172, 174, 175, 178, 179, 181, 182, 185, 188, 189, 192, 193, 197, 198, 200, 201, 203, 204, 206, 207	Tax Returns – 1935 through 1948, Harold S. Colton
183, 186	1941 and 1942 Income Tax Data
190	Consolidated Elevator Company Statement
194, 195	1943 – 1944 – Declaration of estimated taxes
208	Financial bearing on income tax
209	U. S. Treasury Income Tax Correspondence
210	Income Tax – Miscellaneous
211	T. Colton, Dr. Harold S. Colton, and Mrs. Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – individual income tax return, 1948
212	1949 Declaration of estimated taxes

213, 216, 221, 222, 225	Tax Returns – 1949, 1950, 1952, Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton (state) [check #222 to see if duplicate entry or typo]
214, 217, 223, and 226	Tax Returns – 1949, 1950, 1952, and 1953, Harold S. Colton (state)
215, 218 – 220, 224	Tax Returns – 1949 through 1952, Harold S. Colton and Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton (state and federal)
227 - 233	Tax Returns – 1953 through 1956, Harold S. Colton and Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton (state and federal)
234	1956 – Miscellaneous Information
235 - 240	Tax Returns – 1957 through 1959, Harold S. Colton and Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton (state and federal)
241	1959 – Miscellaneous Information
242 - 251	Tax Returns – 1960 through 1964, Harold S. Colton and Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton (state and federal)
252	1964 - State and Federal Correspondence regarding refunds
253 - 255	1965 through 1967 - Harold S. Colton and Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton (state, federal, gift tax)
256	1967 - Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, financial statement
257, 258	1968 and 1969 - Harold S. Colton and Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton (state, federal, declaration)
259	1970 – Miscellaneous Information
260	Arizona State Tax Commission – Employer's Quarterly State Tax Return, 1955 - 1970
261	Internal Revenue Service – Employer's Quarterly Federal Tax Return, 1954 - 1971

Series 211: Photographs - Negatives and Prints

	51 5	
Identifier	Title	
Subseries: Glass Plate Negatives		
1.1, 1.3	Lake George	
1.2	3409 N. Powelton Avenue House	
1.4, 1.5	Jamestown, 1885 – 1887	
1.6	Max and Nan – horses, 1880 – 1885	
1.7	Siasconsett, 1886	
1.8 – 1.10, 1.12	Beach Haven, 1886 – 1887	
1.11	410 N. 33 rd St., 1885	
1.13	Jankintown, PA, July 4, 1886	
1.14, 1.15	Mildred and Harold and Family, 1886, 1887	
1.16	Philadelphia Zoological Garden – P. P. R. locomotive	
1.17	Longmeadow House, circa 1920s	

1.18, 1.19	Faraway, 1902 – 1910
1.20	Florida, 1885 – 1886
1.21	Singingwood, 1914 – 1918 (?)
1.22	Baby Negatives, 1914 – 1916 (?)
1.23	1904 – 1907 (Vol. A)
1.24	1907 – 1908 (Vol. B)
1.25	1908 – 1909, Clione, Europe (Vol. C)
1.26	1909 (Vol. D)
1.27	1909 – 1910 (Vol. E)
1.28	1910 Bamff, Selkirks, Seattle, LaJolla, Grand Canyon (Vol. F)
1.29	1911 – 1912 Bryn Mawr, Clione, Lake Tahoe, California (Vol. G)
1.30	1912 (Vol. H)
1.31	1912 (Vol. 9)
1.32	1913 Summer (Vol. 13)
1.33	1913 Summer (Vol. 12)
1.34	1913 Summer (Vol. 11)
1.35	1915 (Vol. 16)
1.36	1916 Arizona (Vol. 14)
1.37	1919 – 1921 Arizona (Vol. 15)
1.38	1926 Malpa Manor and trips (Vol. 26)
1.39	Yellow Kodak film box of miscellaneous negatives
Subseries: Homes	
2.1	410 – 412 North 33 rd St., West Philadelphia
2.2, 2.2 A	Family History, Sellers houses
2.3	West Philadelphia, 1880 – 1893
2.4, 2.6, 2.7	3409 Powelton Avenue, 1880 – 1890; 1908 (interiors)
2.5	Lake George and Jamestown, RI, 1880 – 1890
2.8 A & B, 2.9, 2.10	Maine, 1902 – 1910 (& Faraway), 1915, 1920
2.11, 2.12, 2.14	Mt. Desert, 1920; 1922 (some Grand Manan)
2.13, 2.15	Maine, 1922, 1955, 1963
2.16	Hilltop Farm, 1905 – 1908
2.17 – 2.19	Longmeadow house, 1909 – 1910 (construction); 1910 (interiors); 1910 – 1920
2.20	Poultry breeding experiments, Longmeadow, 1911 – 1912
2.21	Ferrell and his mother, Longmeadow, 1920
2.22	Longmeadow House – Christmas Stockings

2.23	BLANK NUMBER – SKIPPED IN INITIAL NUMBERING
2.24	Longmeadow House [oversized negative – Box 5]
2.25	Germantown, circa 1917
2.26	Singingwood, 1913 – 1916
2.27	Singingwod (?) and Ardmore (?)
2.28	Coyote Range studio; Birdsnest
2.29	Homestead (Flagstaff, AZ), 1927 – 1928
2.30, 2.31	Coyote Range construction of house and exterior of the house, 1929
2.31 B	Coyote Range, Annex and barn, 1927 [sic: numbering should be 2.31 A - needs to be verified]
2.31 B, 2.32, 2.33, 2.34	Coyote Range, 1929 (farm and products; snow scenes), 1930 (snow scenes)
2.35, 2.36	Coyote Range, 1931 (house details); 1930 – 1931 (interiors);
2.37	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – Prints, Coyote Range, 1938
2.38	Scenic - Coyote Range (1936 – 1940)
2.39, 2.40, 2.42, 2.43	BLANK NUMBER – SKIPPED IN INITIAL NUMBERING
2.41	Windsor chairs - furniture
2.44 – 2.47, 2.49 – 2.54, and 2.56 – 2.58	Coyote Range, 1932 (winter scenes), circa 1936, 1933, 1935, 1936 (animals), 1937 (winter of the big snow), 1938, 1945, 1947 (aerial), and 1949
2.48	Dr. Harold S. Colton's dog
2.55	Raka and Tsegi, 1940
2.59	Tawa (dog), 1954
2.60	San Francisco Peaks from Coyote Range, 1954
2.61	Coyote Range, 1955
2.62	Chino Valley, 1932
2.63	Chino, 1933
2.64	Chino Ranch, 1934
2.65	Weaver Ranch (John Stiley Home)
2.66	Fern Mountain, 1921
2.67	Hart Prairie and Fern Mountain area
2.68	Hart Prairie and Red Ledge, 1938

Colton Manuscript Collection (MS 207)

2.72, 2.73	Museum of Northern Arizona – Research Center, 1955 and 1954
2.74	Photographs of Sellers and Coltons, 1903 [missing as of 6/1996]
2.75	List of films and exposures [missing as of 6/1996]
2.76	West Philadelphia, 1904 [missing as of 6/1996]
2.77	Miscellaneous date lists [missing as of 6/1996]
2.78	Maine, Faraway, etc., 1902 [missing as of 6/1996]
2.79	34 Harrison Street, Cincinnati, OH [missing as of 6/1996]
2.80	Mt. Desert
Subseries: Pa	intings and Family
3.1	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton and Harold S. Colton, 1954
3.2, 3.3	Painting – Sequoptewa, 1931
3.4	Painting – Cinder Hills
3.5	Painting – Sunset Crater
3.6	Painting – Lucile Jaeger
3.7	Painting – Walpi
3.8	Painting – Navajos
3.9	Painting – Wupatki
3.10	Painting – Zuni Corn Mountain [property of S. C. Wilson]
3.11	Painting – Hopi Kiva [property of Lenape Club, Philadelphia]
3.12	Painting – San Francisco Peaks
3.13	Painting – Portraits by Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, Miscellaneous
3.14	Painting – Still Life [oversized negatives – box 5]
3.15	Painting – Water colors
3.16	Painting – Landscapes
3.17	Painting – Sedona and Red Rocks
3.18	Painting – Painted Desert
3.19	Painting – Hopi and Walpi
3.20	Painting – Navajo Girl
3.21	Painting – New Mexico (Pecos Church)
3.22	Painting – Hawaii
3.23	Painting – Far East, Bali, Penang
3.24	Painting – Southern Arizona and California

Colton Manuscript Collection (MS 207)

3.25	Painting – Selkirk Mountains, British Columbia
3.26	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – Photos
3.27	Paintings in Longmeadow House
3.28	Family Pictures, 1913 – 1916 taken at Singing Wood and Tuxedo (1915)
3.29	Family pictures – miscellaneous
3.30	Harold S. Colton
3.31	Ferrell, 1916, Singingwood
3.32	Movie Cast, 1927
3.33	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, 1934
3.34, 3.35	J. Ferrell Colton, mid-1930s and n.d.
3.36	Port Huneme house; baby photos of grandchildren
3.37	J. Ferrell Colton – wedding presents, 1942 – 1943
3.38	Family Portraits, snap shots, 1915, 1932
3.39	Jessie S. Colton, about 1884, 1890, and 1900
3.40	Sabin W. Colton, Jr.
3.41, 3.42	Harold S. Colton, 1928, 1937 (1937 in Philippines)
3.43	The Colton Family, 1957
3.44	Christmas at the Esty Home, 1953
3.45	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton, Dr. McDougall, Coyote Range, September 5, 1957
3.46	Beach Haven, 1886 – 1887; Ethel Laidlaw and other unidentified others
3.47	Guaymas, 1963
3.48	Extra Christmas Cards
3.49	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton and Harold S. Colton at Red Ledge, 1950
3.50	BLANK NUMBER – SKIPPED IN INITIAL NUMBERING
3.51	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton (Miscellaneous photos)
3.52	Dogs, 1949 (Tsegi, Tawa, Raka, and Big Snoz)
Subseries: Places and Trips	
4.1	Beach Haven, 1885 – 1890
4.2	Europe, 1890 – Scotland
4.3	Stites Mountain House, Pocono Mountains, 1891
4.4	Maine, 1897
4.5	Little Duck Island, Marine Biological Lab, Woods Hole, 1904

4.6	Beaufort, NC, 1907
4.7	Naples, 1910
4.8	Trip West, 1910 [negatives in special file album]
4.9	Pennsylvania camps, 1911 – 1913
4.10	Trip West, 1912
4.11	Trip to Arizona, 1921
4.12	Duck Island, 1922
4.13	Grand Manan, 1922
4.14	Tucson, 1923
4.15 - 4.16	Sedona, 1923
4.17	Trips, 1923 (Chavez Pass, Roosevelt Lake, Monthan Ranch)
4.18	Camping Trips, 1923
4.19	Trip, 1924 (Yellowstone, Big Horn Mountains, Bryce, Kanab, Mesa Verde)
4.20	Friday Harbor, 1924
4.21	Trips, 1925
4.22	Mt. Shasta, California and Grand Canyon, 1926 -1927
4.23	Trip, 1926 – 1928
4.24	Trips, 1929 (New Mexico and Kayenta)
4.25	Trips, 1931 (Hopi craftsman trip)
4.26 - 4.27	Trips, 1932 and 1933
4.28	Trips, 1935 (Boulder Dam)
4.29	Trips, 1935 (Buffalo Expedition, Fern Mountain Ranch, Boulder Dam)
4.30	Clione, 1962
4.31	Crack-in-Rock, 1960
4.32	Dogs, 1935
4.33	Far East, 1937
4.34	Fern Mountain, 1964
4.35	Trips, 1937 (Guaymas)
4.36	Hawaii, 1932 – 1935
4.37	Guaymas, 1963
4.38	Hopi Prints, 1936 – 1938
4.39	Wilmington, 1940

4.40	Laguna Beach, 1940
4.41	Painted Desert, 1962
4.42	Lake Powell, 1963
4.43	Sunset ash fall, 1963
4.44	Christmas Cards, 1934 and 1954
4.45	Population, prehistoric
Subseries: Pla	aces and Trips (5)
5.1	New England, Seaconset, Jamestown, 1886 – 1887
5.2	Miscellaneous Philadelphia, 1880 and 1904; Jenkintown, 1886
5.3	Beach Haven, NJ, 1886 – 1888
5.4	Amateur Theatricals, West Philadelphia, 1900 – 1909
5.5	Woods Hole, 1904 - 1905
5.6	Trips, 1912
5.7	Album, 1912
5.8 - 5.11	Trips, 1913 - Party after 1913 Glacier Park trip; Ardmore and trips West; Sangre deCristo Mountains; Glacier Park
5.12	Prints, 1916 (album 2)
5.13	Album, 1919
5.14	Coyote Range, 1919 [missing as of 6/1996]
5.15	Picture Canyon, 1919
5.16	Album, 1921
5.17	Album, 1923 (taken by Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton)
5.18	Coyote Range, Camp Adini Kilania, 1923
5.19	Album, 1924
5.20	Coyote Range, 1925
5.21	Snow Scenes, Malpais Manor, 1927
5.22	Miscellaneous, Coyote Range Forest
5.23	Colorado Desert, California, 1927
5.24 – 5.38	 J. F. Colton trips, 1935, 1937 (with exception of one undated album labeled "Miscellaneous"): Hawaii, 1935 Ships, 1937 Macassar and Celibes, 1937 Bali, 1937 Penang, 1937 Egypt, 1937 Italy, 1937

	 Japan, 1937 South Africa, 1937 Greece, 1937 Miscellan course 	
	 Miscellaneous Suez Canal, 1937 Philippines, 1937 Java, 1937 	
	• India, 1937	
5.39	Lisbon, Portugal	
5.40	Santa Barbara, 1947	
5.41	Glen Canyon, 1957	
Subseries: Ph	oto albums, Slides, and Negatives	
6	Slide box, circa 1941	
7	Box of small photo albums	
8 - 10	Slide boxes, 8 contains images of Coyote Range and 10 of granddaughters (Robin and Denise)	
11	Negatives	
12	Slides, Coyote Range	
Series 212: Civic Activities		
Identifier	Title	
Identifier 1 – 3, 4 A & B	Title The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968	
1 – 3, 4 A & B	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968	
1 – 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material	
1 – 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications)	
1 – 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications) Grand Opera Librettos	
1 – 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7 Series 213: I	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications) Grand Opera Librettos Book and Magazine Collection	
1 – 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7 Series 213: I Identifier	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications) Grand Opera Librettos Book and Magazine Collection Title	
1 – 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7 Series 213: I Identifier 1	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications) Grand Opera Librettos Book and Magazine Collection Title Nuclear Energy: A Power Source for Arizona's Future	
1 – 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7 Series 213: I Identifier 1 2	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications) Grand Opera Librettos Book and Magazine Collection Title Nuclear Energy: A Power Source for Arizona's Future Investigations in the Triassic Chinle Formation	
1 – 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7 Series 213: I Identifier 1 2 3, 4	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications) Grand Opera Librettos Book and Magazine Collection Title Nuclear Energy: A Power Source for Arizona's Future Investigations in the Triassic Chinle Formation Records of the Genetics Society of America, No. 26, 1957 and No. 27, 1958 American Society of Zoologists, 54 th Annual Meeting, August 26-29, 1957 and Summer Meeting,	
1 - 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7 Series 213: 1 Identifier 1 2 3, 4 5, 6	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications) Grand Opera Librettos Book and Magazine Collection Title Nuclear Energy: A Power Source for Arizona's Future Investigations in the Triassic Chinle Formation Records of the Genetics Society of America, No. 26, 1957 and No. 27, 1958 American Society of Zoologists, 54 th Annual Meeting, August 26-29, 1957 and Summer Meeting, August 15-27, 1958 The University of Arizona Institute of Atmospheric Physics, No. 10. Heating and Colling Degree-Day	
1 – 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7 Series 213: I Identifier 1 2 3, 4 5, 6 7	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications) Grand Opera Librettos Book and Magazine Collection Title Nuclear Energy: A Power Source for Arizona's Future Investigations in the Triassic Chinle Formation Records of the Genetics Society of America, No. 26, 1957 and No. 27, 1958 American Society of Zoologists, 54 th Annual Meeting, August 26-29, 1957 and Summer Meeting, August 15-27, 1958 The University of Arizona Institute of Atmospheric Physics, No. 10. <u>Heating and Colling Degree-Day</u> Characteristics in Arizona, February 1962 The Five PerCent by Beardsley Rumel and Theodore Geiger – Planning Pamphlets No. 73, August	
1 - 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7 Series 213: I Identifier 1 2 3, 4 5, 6 7 8	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications) Grand Opera Librettos Book and Magazine Collection Title Nuclear Energy: A Power Source for Arizona's Future Investigations in the Triassic Chinle Formation Records of the Genetics Society of America, No. 26, 1957 and No. 27, 1958 <u>American Society of Zoologists, 54th Annual Meeting</u> , August 26-29, 1957 and Summer Meeting, August 15-27, 1958 The University of Arizona Institute of Atmospheric Physics, No. 10. <u>Heating and Colling Degree-Day</u> <u>Characteristics in Arizona</u> , February 1962 <u>The Five PerCent</u> by Beardsley Rumel and Theodore Geiger – Planning Pamphlets No. 73, August 1951	
1 – 3, 4 A & B 5 A & B 6 A & B 7 Series 213: 1 Identifier 1 2 3, 4 5, 6 7 8 9	The Rotary Mop, 1929 – 1940, 1942 -1949, and 1960 - 1968 Rotary Archives Material Archives (miscellaneous science-related publications) Grand Opera Librettos Book and Magazine Collection Title Nuclear Energy: A Power Source for Arizona's Future Investigations in the Triassic Chinle Formation Records of the Genetics Society of America, No. 26, 1957 and No. 27, 1958 American Society of Zoologists, 54 th Annual Meeting, August 26-29, 1957 and Summer Meeting, August 15-27, 1958 The University of Arizona Institute of Atmospheric Physics, No. 10. <u>Heating and Colling Degree-Day</u> Characteristics in Arizona, February 1962 The Five PerCent by Beardsley Rumel and Theodore Geiger – Planning Pamphlets No. 73, August 1951 The Masterkey Vol. 25, No. 6, November – December 1951	

13	Carnegie Institute of Washington
14	Bureau of Historic Sites and Properties – Bulletin No. 1. Florida Department of State, Tallahassee, Florida, 1970. [2 copies]
15	LaCuesta – Arizona State Teachers College, Flagstaff, AZ 1931
16	Sigma XI – Half Century Record and History, 1886 – 1936
17	Handbook of Denominations in the United States by Frank S. Meade, Abingdon Press, New York, 1956
18	History of English Literature
19	Alice in Wonderland written in Gregg Shorthand
20	Les Dames de Byron – or Portraits of the Principal Female Characters in Lord Byron's Poems, London – Charles Tilt, 86, Fleet Street, 1837
21	A Sketch Book of R. Caldecott's. G. Routledge and Sons, London & New York
22	Boyhood Photos of J. H. Lartigue. Ami Guichard, 1966
23	Manuscript copy of Flagstaff Whoa!
24	They Came to the Mountain

Series 214: Blueprint Plans for Colton Houses

Identifier	Title
lacitinei	
Subseries: C	oyote Range
1.6	FSD Steel Sash, 2 or 4, Lights wide tile sill
1.7	FSD Steel Sash – typical
1.8 – 1.10	FSD Door # 16, 101, 106, 110, 113, 128, 121, 202, 115, 120, 129, 131, 167, 168, and typical interior doors
1.11 – 1.13	Fireplace details – Bedrooms A, B, C
1.14	Details – Main Chimney [duplicate available]
1.15	FSD Window #102 [duplicate available]
1.17	Details – Tiled Vents
1.20	FSD Shutters and Cable Vent
1.21	FSD Seat and Book Shelves – L. R. Alcove [sic: living room alcove ?]
1.24	FSD Book Shelves and West Elev. – LR [duplicate available]
1.25	FSD Living room Inglenook [duplicate available]
1.26	FSD China Closet [duplicate available]
1.27	FSD Stairs to billiard room [duplicate available]
1.28	FSD Cupboard and secret space and closet #171
1.29	FSD Cupboard – closet #170 and seat in vestibule
1.30	FSD Kitchen Dressers
1.31	FSD Pantry Dressers
1.32	FSD Radiator Recesses and Grilles [duplicate available]
1.33	FSD Wall Recesses
1.34	FSD Linen Cupboards

1.35	Cupboards – Closets # 158, 162, 167, 177, and secret closet – FLWR RM [duplicate available]; [sic: Flower Room?]
1.36	¾ inch details – Patio fountain, Bell Niche, Cellar Bulkhead
1.37	Built-in Varguano
1.44	FSC Date Stone
2.A	Drawing No. 1 – Elevations (interior) (3) [blueprints]
2.B	Drawing No. 2 – Exterior Elevations (2) [blueprints]
2.C	Drawing No. 3 – Foundation Plan (3) [blueprints]
2.D	Drawing No. 4 – Main Floor Plan (2) [blueprints]
2.E	Drawing No. 5 – Second Floor Plan (2) [blueprints]
2.F – 2.H	Detail of Manor Type Casement and Medium type doors [blueprints]
2.1	Manor Type Casements (1 of 1) [blueprints]
2.J	Exterior Gates [blueprints]
2.K	Door Details [blueprints]
2.L – 2.M	Casework Details 1 & 2 [blueprints]
2.N – 2.O	Heating and Plumbing No. 8 and No. 6 [blueprints]
Subseries: A	Auseum of Northern Arizona Research Center Plans
3.A	Roof and Plot plan
3.B	Floor framing plan
3.C	Section Details
3.D	Window and Door details
3.E	Electrical plan
3.F	Heating – ventilating and plumbing plan
Subseries: L	ong Meadow House, Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania
4.A – 4.D	Miscellaneous plans, A is in need of conservation and is restricted; B is primarily details of house features
4.E – 4.G	Planting plan for the flower gardens, one with planting list
Subseries: H	filltop Farm, Ardmore, Color Cove, Red Ledge, and Miscellaneous
5	Building Facades, Hilltop Farm
6	4 floor plans, Ardmore
7	Miscellaneous plans, Color Cove
8	Assorted plans, Red Ledge
9.A	Desk and Sideboard plans, miscellaneous
9.B	Fallout shelter, miscellaneous
9.C	Untitled floor plan, miscellaneous
Series 215:	Other Blueprints and Plans
Identifier	Title
1	Arizona Pioneer Society [missing as of 6/1996]
-	

2	Navajo Reservation Road Map [missing as of 6/1996]
3	Lava Flow Study [missing as of 6/1996]
4	Was eliminated when the blueprints and other plans were re-organized
5	Colton Family Tree
6	Plans for house of S. W. Colton in Ardmore, PA, 1912. Architect Horace Wells Sellers

Series 216: Miscellaneous Papers

Identifier	Title
1 A & B	Appraisal Sheets and Duplicates

Series 217: Negatives and Slides - Trips and Research

Identifier	Title
1	Biology, 105 lantern slides
2	Dendrochronology, 69 lantern slides
3	Trips, MNA, Petroglyphs, 121 lantern slides
4	Geology, 83 lantern slides
5	Hawaii (1931), 86 lantern slides

Series 218: Miscellaneous Prints

Identifier	Title
1	Duplicate Pictures of Trips [approximately 170 prints – box 5]

Series 219: Miscellaneous Prints

Identifier	Title
1	Photographs of Pennsylvania and Selkirks, some 1910 [approximately 25 mounted photos - box 5]

Series 220: Miscellaneous Prints

Identifier	Title
1	Photographs, 1910 [approximately 56 mounted photos – box 5]

Series 221: Miscellaneous Prints

Identifier	Title
1	Unidentified or dated photos found loose or on shelves during the 1996 inventory [approximately 40 prints, some negatives – box 5]

Series 222: Miscellaneous Prints

Identifier	Title
1	Image of Dr. Colton on marble, no date [found in annex, 1994 – box 1]
Series 223: Miscellaneous Prints	

Identifier

Title

1	Miscellaneous Prints [approximately 100 prints, originally located with Miscellaneous Oversized
	materials – Box 5]

MS 207 - 301 to 311 Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton Papers

Series 301 consists of the papers of Elise H. Presser. Series 302 consists of photo albums. Series 303 consists of school books. Series 304 consists of diaries. Series 305 consists of scrapbooks. Series 306 is published articles and correspondence on Indian Art and miscellaneous matters by Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton. Series 307 is Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton's library. Series 308 consists of sketch books and photographs of her paintings. Series 309 contains miscellaneous papers. Series 310 contains letters to and from members of her family. Series 311 consists of photographs taken by and of Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton. Series 312 to 399 are empty series.

Identifier	Title
1	Stocks Account Books, 1904 – 1906
2	Scrapbook – quotations book
3	Miscellaneous Papers
4, 5	Quotations book
6	Bible, 1875
7	Book of Home Remedies
8	How to have Dominion by Lillian DeWaters, Copyright 1921
9	Polytechnic Society of Kentucky, 8 th Annual Meeting on April 20 th , 1896 – honorable Russell Huston
10	The Virginia Housewife, a cookbook
11	The Runners Bible – compiled by Bora Holm, copyright 1913 & 1915
12	Our Marriage Vow – Joseph Lybrand Ferrell and Elise Houston
13	Joseph L. Ferrell's trip to Yosemite Valley, 1888 – diary transcript
14	Common prayer book, Christmas 1879
15	Award to Joseph L. Ferrell, Franklin Institute for his process of fire proofing wood. June 10, 1903
16	Portrait of six gentlemen, three in Civil War uniforms. One is possibly J. L. Ferrell [oversized]
17	Cookbook, 1884
18	Genealogical tree of the family of Robert Polk [oversized]
19	Pictures of William Polk, Grave of Mrs. William Polk, William Polk, Robin Jones (Great – Great – Grandfather of Mrs. Presser)

Identifier	Title
1 - 3	Broadwater Island, 1880s
4	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – Girls Camp, Maine, 1908
5	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – Her Family
6	Grandchildren, v. 1
7	Miscellaneous pictures of churches [oversized print separated – unit 3, shelf 1]

8	Photo negatives in frame
Series 303: So	shool Books
Identifier	Title
1	Composition Book – Literature and French
2	Composition Book – French
3	Composition Book – History
4	Composition Book – English and History
5	Problems book
Series 304: Di	aries
Identifier	Title
1	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton diary – World Trip, 1936 – 1939
2	Flagstaff to Philippines v. 1
3	Bali to Darjeeling, India v. 2
4	Calcutta to Jaipur v. 3
Series 305: So	crapbooks
Identifier	Title
1	Cut out pictures, cards, etc.
2	Cut out pictures
3	Newspaper and magazine clippings
	ary-Russell Ferrell Colton Published Articles and Correspondence on Miscellaneous Matters
Identifier	Title
1	Miscellaneous articles on Hopi Indian Arts
2	Plan for Indian arts and crafts exhibition
3	Miscellaneous correspondence
4	Miscellaneous farm materials
5	Hopi craftsman affairs
6	Hopi ethnology – Miscellaneous
7, 9 A & B, and 10 A - C	Hopi Dyes, Copyright 1965 - drafts
8 A & B	Art for the Schools of the Southwest: An Outline for the Public and Indian Schools (1934)
11	Indian arts articles
	Hopi embroidery, orders, designs, etc.
12 13	Hopi embroidery, orders, designs, etc. Buffalo correspondence
12	
12 13	Buffalo correspondence
12 13 14	Buffalo correspondence Miscellaneous Hopi information

17	Articles for papers
18	Hopi plants, clays, minerals, etc. being analyzed
19	Hopi silver
20	Hopi legends
21	Hopi paints and dyes
22	Indian education
23	Indian Association bulletins
24	Indian arts
25	Hopi cotton
26	Art for the Schools of the Southwest – correspondence and manuscript
27	U. S. Department of the Interior, Indian Affairs Extension Department, Cooley, Miller, etc.
28	Indian Affairs general
29	Indian Affairs – miscellaneous articles, etc.
30	Eastern Association on Indian Affairs – A. E. Whit, Mrs. Joseph Linden-Smith
31	Indian Rights Association
32	National Association of Indian Affairs – LaFarge, etc.
33, 34	U. S. Department of the Interior, Indian Affairs – Field Service; Commissioner
35	Correspondence with Indians
36	Letters from Indians
37	Indian Correspondence
38	Picture of Peshlaki Ettsiti (Navajo Indian) of Wupatki Basin

Series 307: Mary-Russell F. Colton Library

Identifier	Title
1	Family Bible
2	Common Prayer
3	Enduring Memory – National Sculpture Society
4	Ferrell Woodward Lineage
5	Breton stories – Erricka Sousestra
6	The American Watercolor Society – 92 nd Annual Exhibition 1959
7	Sometime by Mary Riley Smith. Anson D. F. Randolph & Co. Copyright 1885.
8	Science and Health with Key to the Scriptures by Mary Baker G. Eddy. Published by Joseph Armstrong, C. S. C. Copyright 1890 & 1894.
9	Mecklenberg Declaration of Independence, May 20, 1875 – May 20, 1898. The Queen City Printing & Paper Co. Copyright 1898.

Series 308: Sketch Books and Photographs of Her Paintings

Identifier	Title
1	Small spiral sketch book
2	Perspective notes, 1905
3	Around the world, 1936-1937

4	Art History
5	Sketches and Drawings
6	Listings of exhibition dates and places
7 A & B	Catalogue of paintings, sketches, and sculpture, December 1958
8	Catalogue of 8 x 10 sketches (mostly oils)
9	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton – Dog pictures
10	Paintings by Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton
11	Duplicates of pictures of paintings by Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton and friends
12	Ten Philadelphia Painters
13	Navajo Craftsman 1954 & Hopi dye notes & art catalog supplies
Series 309:	Miscellaneous Papers
Identifier	Title
1	The American Historical Magazine, April 1896, vol. 1, no. 2
2	Art articles – Ten Philadelphia Painters
3	Yarns and threads – weaving, knitting and embroidery
4	Art information and receipts
5	Mary-Russell Ferrell – Miscellaneous
6	Biography of Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton
7	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton Chronology & Pedigree
8	Family Records
9	Ernestine Bres McClellan
10	Mrs. Line RESTRICTED
11	Nurses' Aides – transferred from Flagstaff
12	Material from plants – dyes
13	Red Cross
14	Business affairs
15	Pinyon Notes
16	World Affairs
17	Philippine date book, 1953 – Blue Bar Coconut Company, Manila
18	Remains of a small book, pages 115-190 Contains the stories "Sam and his dog, Red Leg" and "Bob and Tom Lee"
	Biography of Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton by Harold S. Colton, August 1967
19	
19 20	List of wedding presents

Identifier	Title
1	Elise H. Ferrell – Correspondence
2 - 4	Miss Mary-Russell Ferrell – Correspondence with

5	Correspondence with – Joseph L. Ferrell, Miss Mary-Russell Ferrell, Miss Grizelda Ferrell, and Miss Elise Houston
6	Engagement Letters
7	Wedding Telegrams and Letters
8	Congratulatory letters – Ferrell's birth
9	Miss Hamblin – Correspondence from
10	Julia McMahon – Correspondence from
11	Harold S. Colton in Washington to Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton during the War
12	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton to Harold S. Colton in Washington during the War
13 A & B	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton in the West to her mother Elise H. Ferrell (Presser)
14	Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton from Flagstaff to Harold S. Colton
15, 17	Ferrell Family Correspondence – letters of family interest and letters from 1901 - 1943
16	Items moved to Memorabilia collection
18	Selkirks Reunion – correspondence

Series 311: Photographs taken by and of Mary-Russell F. Colton

Identifier	Title
1	One box of photographs from the early 1900s until 1968. Also negatives and postcards of Europe. Photos taken by and of Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton; silver file drawer on top of filing cabinets

MS 207 - 401 to 408 J. Ferrell Colton Papers

The contents of series 401 through 406 were returned to J. Ferrell Colton in September of 1990. The bulk of series 407 (# 1, 2, 6, 7, 8 A – F, 8 I, 9, 11, 16 and 17) was also returned to J. Ferrell Colton in September of 1990. Items 3, 5, 8G to 8H, 10, and 12 to 15 were retained by MNA. Series 408 is a photographic collection. Series 409 thru 499 are empty series.

Series 407	Series 407: Family Heirlooms	
Identifier	Title	
3	3 Colton miniature silhouettes (Coleman Sellers; Charles Willson Peale; Nathan Sellers	
4	1 box of microfilm – Sellers Family Records	
5	Original marriage certificate of Harold S. Colton and Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton	
8 G & H	Items moved to Memorabilia collection	
10	New Testament (Psalms) given to Mary-Russell Ferrell Colton by Fay Yeager	
12	Two pictures of Dr. Colton	
13	Wedding Portrait of J. Ferrell Colton and Lita Colton	
14	Portrait of Elise H. Ferrell	
15	18.5" x 13" x 3.25" wooden box to Peter W. Harman, Trust Administrator for Pennsylvania Academy of the Fine Arts, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania	

Series 408:	Photographic Collection	
Identifier	Title	
1	Small (5 x 7) single drawer file cabinet containing photographs and negatives	

MS 207 - 500 to 599 Miscellaneous Objects and Maps

Series 500 consists of miscellaneous publications, 501 of miscellaneous objects, 502 of oversized maps and plans, and 503 of wood print blocks. Series 504 to Series 599 are empty series.

Identifier	Title
1	Empty Letter Envelopes
2	A Guide to the Archaeological Museums at Gwalion
3	National Museum of Naples – The Archaeological Collections
4	Ancient Corinth: A Guide to the Museum
5	The Acropolis and Its Museum
6	Short Guide to the National Museum of Djakarta
Note: With the	Miscellaneous Objects exception of items 1 & 28 - 43, all items were separated from the collection on 7/1996 and moved to etion in anthropology.
Identifier	Title
1	Surveying Aneroid
2 – 27	Items moved to Memorabilia collection
28	3 scales (glass box) of different sizes
29	2 circular slide rules
30	2 framed sign "ancient ruins"
31	1 wooden stand (to hold beakers?)
32	Wooden box with microscope lenses
33	Wood block weight holder (9 weights)
34	Metal box with weights
35	Red box with weights and tweezers
36	Magnifying / binocular glasses in yellow box
37	Microscope in wood box
38	Small scale with weights on wood platform
39	Tall wood box with strap (inside a case and metal tubes)
40	Horizontal microscope in wood box
41	Vertical microscope in wood box
41	
42	Tall brass microscope on platform

Γ

Identifier	Title
1 A & B	Blueprints BB Crown in Shield (boat) 1905
2	Southwest Harbor and approaches – Mt. Desert Island
3	Mount Desert Island, Frenchman's and Blue Hill Bays & Approaches (Maine)
4	Bay of Fundy, Southern Part
5	Bahia de Guyamas and Approaches
6	Washington Sound
7 -9	Hawaiian Islands Eastern Part, Hawaii, and Territory of Hawaii
10	Geological Map (top shows the Unikaret and Kanab Plateaus)
11	Sections of Volcanic Ash Filling Pit House Depressions (reverse side is a sign announcing the 1932 AZ Artists Arts and Crafts Show)
12	Ground Plan of NA1785 Pueblo
13	Topographical Map of S. W. Colton Estate, Lower Merion Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, 1935
14A	Sketch of Museum Floor Plan and Exterior
14 B & C	Sketch – Fireplace in Stone House (1) & (2)
15	Blue Hill Bay and Western Part of Mt. Desert Island (1)
16	Blue Hill Bay and Western Part of Mt. Desert Island (2)
17	Grand Manan Island and Adjacent Coast
18	North Pacific Ocean – Middle Part (No. 528)
19	Frenchman's Bay and Eastern Part of Mt. Desert Island
20	Southern Pacific Ocean – Eastern Part (No. 527)
Series 503	Wood Print Blocks
Identifier	Title
1, 2	Column South Wood Print Blocks #1 and #2

MS 207 - 600 to 699 Financial Materials

Series 600 consists of uninventoried financial materials. Series 601 to Series 699 are empty series. Note materials in the 600 grouping appear to be unprocessed.

Series 600: Uninventoried Financial Materials	
Identifier	Title
1	Estate of Jessie S. Colton
2	Chino Valley Land and Cotton Company
3	J. Ferrell Colton and D. Colton, miscellaneous financial information [D. = Denise?]
4, 5, 12, 14 - 16	Miscellaneous Financial Information #1, #2, #3, #4, #5, #6
6 - 10	Cancelled checks #1, #2, #3, #4, #5

Series 600: Uninventoried Financial Materials

11	Coyote Range
13	Harold S. Colton – Investments
17, 18	Check Stubs #1 #2

MS 207 - 700 to 799 Oversized Materials

MS 207 – 700 consists of Oversized Materials. Series 701 to Series 799 are empty series.

Series 700: Oversized Materials

Identifier	Title
1, 2	Miscellaneous Oversized Materials #1 & #2 [Ceramic; Archaeology; Anthropology; Geology;]

Series 701: Oversized Photographs and Publications

1	Dr. and Mrs. Colton's Christmas Card, 1947 [photos]
2	Plan / Story board for Museum of Northern Arizona Brochure [photos]
3	Kachina by V. Herbert [photos; pen and ink with plastic cover with additional details]
4	1874 Math Primer
5	Colton Family History (genealogy) book